A PUBLIC MEETING
y OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

District Education Office

22225 Brown Avenue
Wednesday, February 7, 2018 Maple Ridge BC V2X 8N6
Time: 6:00 p.m.

"It must be remembered that the purpose of education is not to fill the minds of students with facts, it is to teach them to
think, if that is possible, and always to think for themselves.” =Robert Hutchins

AGENDA
A. OPENING PROCEDURES ITEM 1
1. Call to Order
2. Correspondence
. G. Jackson, Chairperson, School District No. 28 (Quesnel)
o B. Bidlake, Chairperson, School District No. 67 (Okanagan Skaha)

3. Approval of Agenda

4, Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda - Members of the public can provide input on
items on the Agenda. Speaker’s time is limited to 2 minutes per person. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes.

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. January 24, 2018 ITEM 2

C. PRESENTATIONS - Individuals and groups invited by the Board to make presentations. Time limits for individual presentations
will be established to allow all speakers to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes including
questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board.

1. New Graduation Program Implementation Update ITEM 3

D. DELEGATIONS - Registered delegations can make presentations to the Board. Time limits for individual delegations will be
established to allow all registered delegations to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes
including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board.

1. Occupational Therapy Department ITEM 4

E. DEFERRED ITEMS

F. DECISION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools
a) Non-Resident Fees 2019/20 ITEM 5
b) IT Plan Update ITEM 6
3. Secretary Treasurer
4, Board Committees
a) Budget
b) Finance
c) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development

i. Rescission of Policies ITEM 7



e) Education
i Specialty Academies

f) Aboriginal Education
g) Roundtable with Partners

INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools
a) Superintendent’s Update
3. Secretary Treasurer
a) Enrolment Projections
4, Board Committees & Advisory Committee Reports
a) Budget
b) Finance
c) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development
e) Education
f) Inclusive Education
i Inclusive Education Committee Update
g) French Immersion
h) Aboriginal Education
i) Round Table with Partners

TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS

TRUSTEE REPORTS

1. BC School Trustees Association
a) Motions to BCSTA Provincial Council

BC Public School Employers Association
Student Voice

District Parent Advisory Council

Municipal Advisory & Accessibility

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Arts Council
Ridge Meadows Education Foundation
Social Planning Advisory

City of Maple Ridge Active Transportation
Other Board Liaison Representative Reports
Good News Items

HEODNOUIAWN

= O -

ITEM 8

ITEM 9

ITEM 10

ITEM 11

ITEM 12



J. QUESTION PERIOD - Questions, with the exception of Trustee questions, will be limited to one question per person with one

follow-up clarification question, if necessary. Question period will be restricted to questions only - statements and debate will not be permitted.
This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes, extension is at the discretion of the Board.

K. OTHER BUSINESS

1. Public Disclosure of Closed Meeting Business ITEM 13

L. ADJOURNMENT



éb

School District 42 ITEM 1

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Chairperson
Mike Murray
Re: OPENING PROCEDURES Date: February 7, 2018

(Public Board Meeting)

Information/Decision

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. CORRESPONDENCE (Information Item)

1 G. Jackson, Chairperson, School District No. 28 (Quesnel)
1 B. Bidlake, Chairperson, School District No. 67 (Okanagan Skaha)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive all correspondence for information.
Attachments

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Decision Item)
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated.

4. INVITATION FOR PUBLIC INPUT TO MATTERS ON THE AGENDA - Members of the public can

provide input on items on the Agenda. Speaker’s time is limited to 2 minutes per person. The agenda item has a time limit of 10
minutes.

Public Agenda Page 1



ATTACHMENT

January 24, 2018

BY EMAIL

The Honourable Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

PO Box 9045

STN PROV GOVT

Victoria, B.C. V8W 9E2

Dear Minister Fleming:

Re: Rural Education Enhancement Fund

The Board of Education of School District No. 28 (Quesnel) has asked that I communicate to
you the importance of a continued “Rural Education Enhancement Fund”. The Board is grateful
that such a fund has been established and cannot over-emphasize the critical importance this
funding means for a small district that annually struggles through the annual budget setting
process.

Upon receipt of this fund two rural elementary schools remain open; as a result the
communities they serve are very positive about the educational opportunities for their children.

To be specific, for financial reasons, both Kersley and Parkland Elementary Schools were on the
brink of closure two years ago. The implementation of the REEF fund did save these schools
from closure; therefore, we believe the fund is meeting its prime objective and these schools
have been able to continue to provide a strong rural education for its students.

The Board also believes that in order to preserve a continued existence of the "fund” it should
not be a stand-alone grant but be imbedded into the funding formula. This would preserve the
intent of the fund and provide a predictable amount of funding to achieve the needs of small
rural schools.

I'would be pleased to discuss this issue with you and can be contacted at 250-255-4319.

Yours sincerely,

BOARD OF EDUCATION
QUESNEL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Al e

Gloria Jackson
Chairperson

Gl/tr
C Trustees — School District No. 28 (Quesnel)

The Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance
BC School Trustees Association — for all other School Boards

Public Agenda Page 2




ATTACHMENT

BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 67 (OKANAGAN SKAHA)

425 Jermyn Avenue
Penticton, BC, Canada V2A 1Z4

Telephone: 250-770-7700

Fax: 250-770-7722

E-mail: Ivanalphen@summer.com
Website: www.sd67.bc.ca

Okanagan Skaha

Office of the Chair of the Board

File No.: 00480-20
OPR: SECTR

January 4, 2018

The Honourable Rob Fleming The Honourable Carole James
Minister of Education Minister of Finance

PO Box 9045, Stn Prov Govt PO Box 9048, Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2 Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

Dear Minister Fleming and Minister James,
Re: Rural Education Enhancement Funding — Reporting and Criteria Changes

At the regular meeting of the Board of Education of School District No. 67 (Okanagan Skaha)
held on December 18, 2017, the Board discussed the Rural Education Enhancement Funding
and noted two important adjustments that are needed.

First, the Board requests that the Rural Education Enhancement Funding be included in Ministry
revenue as a line item similar to the Unique Geographic Factors supplement, incorporating this
funding into operations revenue. It is necessary in order to keep this funding as targeted funds.

Also, the Board requests that, should the criteria change in the future, those schools currently
receiving REEF funding be grandfathered to continue to receive the grant. The continued
operation of these schools depends on this funding in order to remain open to serve their
students and communities.

Both of these items have been submitted as a motion to Provincial Council and the Board would
sincerely appreciate your attention to these matters.

. a
Bill B|d+ake/

Chair
Board of Education

¢. Boards of Education

UNSBO-ST-Data\SECTR JULY 2014\00100-00999 Administration\00300 Board of Education General\00300 Board Correspondence\2017-18 Correspondence\2018-01-04 Letter to MoE
MoF re REEF reporting grandfather.docx

"Working Together for Student Success"
Public Agenda Page 3



Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Chairperson
Mike Murray
Re: APPROVAL OF MINUTES Date: February 7, 2018

(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Minutes of the January 24, 2018 Public Board Meeting be approved as
circulated.

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 4



ATTACHMENT

PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE
Scl e .. BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

OOIME,).,I&E}QMéM Wednesday, January 24, 2018 (6:00 PM)
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow Board Room, District Education Office

IN ATTENDANCE:

BOARD MEMBERS: STAFF:

Chairperson - Mike Murray Superintendent - Sylvia Russell

Vice Chairperson - Susan Carr Secretary Treasurer — Flavia Coughlan

Trustee - Ken Clarkson Senior Manager, Communications - Irena Pochop
Trustee - Korleen Carreras Executive Coordinator - Karen Yoxall

Trustee - Eleanor Palis
Trustee — Dave Rempel

A. OPENING PROCEDURES

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. The Chairperson welcomed and thanked everyone for
attending. The Chairperson acknowledged that this meeting is taking place on the traditional territory

of Katzie First Nation and Kwantlen First Nation.

2. Correspondence

Moved/Seconded
1  B. MacFarlane, Chairperson, School District No. 19 (Revelstoke)
f  B. Narang, Vice Chairperson, School District No. 41 (Burnaby)
!  G. Swan, BC School Trustees Association
1 S. Oxley, Ministerial Enquiries Division, Ministry of Education, Refugees and Citizenship

THAT the Board receive the correspondence for information.
CARRIED

3. Approval of Agenda

Moved/Seconded

THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated.
CARRIED

4. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda

Public Agenda Page 5



January 24, 2018 Public Board Meeting Minutes
Page 2

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. December 6, 2017

Moved/Seconded

THAT the Minutes of the December 6, 2017 Public Board meeting be approved as circulated.
CARRIED

C. PRESENTATIONS

1. Secondary Transitions

Moved/Seconded

Gary Lozinski and Elena Digiovanni presented on the secondary transition process for students with
diverse abilities.

THAT the Board receive the Secondary Transitions presentation by Elena Digiovanni, and Gary
Lozinski, District Helping Teachers for information.
CARRIED

D. DELEGATIONS
E. DEFERRED ITEMS
F. DECISION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools

a) 2018/2019 and 2019/2010 Proposed District School Calendars

Moved/Seconded

The Superintendent reported that in order to provide families and the District more opportunity to
plan ahead, district school calendars for both 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 are being proposed. Both
of these calendars meet the required minutes of instruction.

THAT the Board of Education receive for information the attached proposed district school calendars
and approve the calendars to be shared with the public in order to receive public feedback.
CARRIED

b) Grade 8 Place-Based Learning Pod Program

Moved/Seconded
The Superintendent reported that a Place-Based Learning Pod Program is being proposed for one

Grade 8 class at Thomas Haney Secondary School and will be taught by a Thomas Haney Secondary
School teacher who will teach all areas of the BC curriculum. Learning will happen at Thomas Haney

Public Agenda Page 6



January 24, 2018 Public Board Meeting Minutes
Page 3

Secondary School and at various places throughout Maple Ridge including in nature and in community
locations like the museum and the library. Students from the Place-Based Learning Pod will transition
into the regular grade 9 THSS program.

THAT the Board approve the proposed Grade 8 Place-Based Learning Pod Program for the 2018-2019
School Year;

AND FURTHER;
THAT the Board approve the one-time allocation of $10,000 from operating surplus to fund the start-

up costs for this program.
CARRIED

3. Secretary Treasurer

a) Disposal of Real Property Bylaw No. 2017/18-001

The Secretary Treasurer reported that on December 6, 2017 the Board authorized the Secretary
Treasurer to advertise the proposed disposal of a portion of land on the South Albion site to the City
of Maple Ridge as contemplated in the public consultation process completed in March 2016. The
proposed disposal was advertised on the district website. No feedback was received.

Moved/Seconded

1) THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows) Disposal of
Real Property Bylaw No. 2017/18-001 be given three (3) readings at this meeting. (vote must be
unanimous)

CARRIED

Moved/Seconded

2) THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows) Disposal of
Real Property Bylaw No. 2017/18-001 be:

Read a first time on the 24th day of January, 2018;
Read a second time on the 24th day of January, 2018;
Read a third time, passed and adopted on the 24th day of January, 2018.

CARRIED
b) Budget Process
Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that the 2018/2019 Preliminary Budget Process Timeline shows
the proposed schedule of meetings dedicated to sharing the Board’s budget information with partner
groups and the public as well as receiving budget balancing proposals and feedback on proposed
budget balancing options.

THAT the Board approve the proposed 2018/2019 Preliminary Budget Process Timeline.
CARRIED

Public Agenda Page 7



January 24, 2018 Public Board Meeting Minutes
Page 4

4. Board Committees

a) Budget
b) Finance

i Appointment of Auditors

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that the school district financial statements will continue to be
audited by an auditor appointed by the Board for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2017 to June 30,
2020. The Secretary Treasurer noted that the OAG is planning to increase their involvement with the
audit of the financial statements to an oversight level.

An Audit Services Request for Proposal was issued on November 6, 2017 and closed on November
27, 2017. The Audit Services Request for Proposal Evaluation Committee is recommending that the
Board appoint BDO Canada LLP as financial statements auditors for 2017/2018.

THAT the Board: appoint BDO Canada LLP as auditors for the Board for 2017/2018 and direct the
Secretary Treasurer to promptly notify the auditor and the Minister of Education of the appointment.
CARRIED

c) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development

i Policy 4101: General Banking. Policy 4105: Investment, Policy 4110: Revenue
Generation, Policy 4910: Financial Reporting and Administration — School Based
Funds

Moved/Seconded
The Secretary Treasurer reported that no feedback had been received.

THAT the Board approve the following Policies:

Policy: 4101 General Banking

Policy: 4105 Investment

Policy: 4110 Revenue Generation

Policy: 4910 Financial Reporting and Administration — School Based Funds

And Further;

THAT the Board rescind the following Policies:

Policy: DFA Revenue Investments

Policy: DFCA District Wide Generation Activities

Policy: DICA Financial Reporting and Administration — School and Donated Funds

Policy: IGDF Fund Raising Activities
CARRIED

Public Agenda Page 8



January 24, 2018 Public Board Meeting Minutes
Page 5

ii. Policy 5705: Surveillance

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that no feedback had been received.
THAT the Board approve Policy 5705: Surveillance.

And Further;

THAT the Board receive for information the following:

Procedure 5705.1: Video Surveillance

Surveillance Systems Access Log
CARRIED

iii. Policy 8330: Board/Authority Authorized Courses

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that no feedback had been received.

THAT the Board approve Policy 8330: Board Authority/Authorized Approved Courses.

And Further;

THAT the Board receive for information Procedure 8330.1: Board Authority/Authorized Approved
Courses.

And Further;

THAT the Board rescind Policy IGAK: Locally Developed Courses.
CARRIED

iv. Policy 9705: Student Records

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that no feedback had been received.
THAT the Board approve Policy 9705: Student Records.

And Further;

THAT the Board receive for information Procedure 9705.1: Student Records.
And Further;

THAT the Board rescind Policy JO: Student Records.
CARRIED

Public Agenda Page 9



January 24, 2018 Public Board Meeting Minutes
Page 6

e) Education

f) Aboriginal Education

g) Roundtable with Partners
G. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools

a) Superintendents Update

Moved/Seconded
The Superintendent reported on school and district activities.

THAT the Board receive the Superintendent’s Verbal Update, for information.
CARRIED

3. Secretary Treasurer
4. Board Committees & Advisory Committee Reports

a) Budget

b) Finance

c) Facilities Planning

d) Board Policy Development

e) Education

f) Aboriginal Education

g) Round Table with Partner Groups

H. TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS
I. TRUSTEE REPORTS

BC Public School Employers' Association
Trustee Clarkson reported on a conference call regarding the upcoming Annual General Meeting.

District Parent Advisory Council
Trustees reported that the next meeting will discuss grade 8 registration.

Municipal Advisory & Accessibility
The Chairperson reported that there was a presentation on improvements to the 232" area.

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Arts Council
Trustee Rempel reported that there was a presentation on the open government portal.

Trustee Carr reported on a recent meeting of the Opiod Working Group.

Public Agenda Page 10



January 24, 2018 Public Board Meeting Minutes
Page 7

Good News Items
Trustees reported on a new crosswalk at Airport Way in Pitt Meadows and a recent school visit.

L. QUESTION PERIOD
M. OTHER BUSINESS
N. ADJOURNMENT
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Board adjourn the meeting.
CARRIED

The Public Board meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Mike Murray, Chairperson Flavia Coughlan, Secretary Treasurer

Public Agenda Page 11



School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From:

Re: NEW GRADUATION PROGRAM Date:
IMPLEMENTATION UPDATE

ITEM 3

Chairperson
Mike Murray

February 7, 2018
(Public Board Meeting)

Information

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the New Graduation Program Implementation Update
presentation by Vicci Halabi, District Helping Teacher, for information.

Public Agenda Page 12



School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From:

Re: OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY DEPARTMENT Date:

ITEM 4

Chairperson
Mike Murray

February 7, 2018
(Public Board Meeting)

Information

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the presentation on the Occupational Therapy Department by
Jessica Apedaile, Julie Brown, Christelle Lyon and Alex Thompson, for information.

Public Agenda Page 13



To:

Re:

S st AN

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

Board of Education

NON-RESIDENT FEES 2019/20

From:

Date:

ITEM S5

Superintendent

Sylvia Russell

February 7, 2018

(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

A survey of BC school district tuition fees for non-resident students was completed by the International
Education department.

The following table shows current SD42 fees compared with fees of neighbouring school districts
surveyed. Fees charged are based upon a 10 month program as of January 2018.

Application Annual Homestay Homestay Fee | Custodian | Airport Medical Refund Other
Fee Tuition Registration or Fee Fee Insurance Processing Fees
Fee Placement Fee Fee
Langley $200 $13,500 $350 $9,000 $100 $175 | Included with $200 $0
tuition fee
Surrey Included with $13,500 As per private | As per private $0 $0 Included with $500 $0
tuition fee provider provider tuition fee
New
Westminster $200 $14,000 $500 $9,000 $0 $50 $500 $0 $0
Coquitlam $300 $15,000 $300 - $350 $10,000 $500 $0 | Included with $0 $0
tuition fee
Mission $250 $13,200 $250 $8,500 $100 $150 | Included with $0 $270
tuition fee
Maple Ridge- $200 $13,000 $200 $8,000 $100 $100 $900 $0 $0
Pitt Meadows

It is proposed that the following fees for non-resident students be approved for the 2019/20 school
year. This represents a $1,000 increase in homestay fees, a $1,000 increase in annual tuition fees for

elementary students, a $500 increase in annual tuition fees for secondary students, and distinct airport
fees of $100 and custodian fees of $100.

Application Fee Annual Tuition Fee Homestay Homestay Fee Custodian Fee Airport Medical
Registration or Fee Insurance
Placement Fee
Maple Ridge- $200 Elementary $200 $9,000 $100 $100 $900
Pitt Meadows $14,000
Secondary
$13,500
RECOMMENDATION
THAT the Board approve the following fees for the non-resident students for 2019/ 20:
Application Annual Tuition Homestay Homestay Custodian Airport Medical
Fee Fee Registration or Fee Fee Fee Insurance
Placement Fee
Maple Ridge- $200 Elementary $200 $9,000 $100 $100 $900
Pitt Meadows $14,000
Secondary
$13,500

Public Agenda Page 1

4




éA ITEM 6
School District 42 ™

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Superintendent
Sylvia Russell

Re: IT PLAN UPDATE Date: February 7, 2018
(Public Board Meeting)

Information/Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The IT Plan update is a transparent mechanism that allows the school district IT department
to share with the Board information on major project milestones and associated technology
hardware and infrastructure expenditures. The attached report provides an update on
technology initiatives, and IT capital budget needs.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the IT Plan Update for information.
And Further;

THAT the Board approve the allocation of $190,000 from contingency reserve to
support the transition to the Microsoft Cloud ($145,000), the upgrade for
MyPortfolio platform from SharePoint 2013 to SharePoint 2016 ($20,000), and the
re-write of the Policy and Consent Modules in the Parent Portal ($25,000).

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 15



CHMENT

IT Plan Update

W-yazI-ig Hamy
|

Public Agenda Page 16



Table of Contents

JoiageYo [VTeia [oTalk= e [ o T-Tol = { g0 10 oo [P 1
LI (=T o= o 4 T=] o | U 1
Y A 1K= d (ol Y1 T={ g o 4 T=T oL OSSR USRSt 1
Value Delivery and Cost Optimization........cuueeiciiiieie e cciree s care e eare e e e e sbeae e s eanae e e e naeaeeas 2
RESOUICE IMANAEEMENT ... uuutttiititititititueraterererererere erer.—————————.—ey.—e—eseae b tetesetetaretetererererererarereserererererns 2
[T POIICY FramEWOTK . .cci e eieieee et ee ettt ee ettt e s etre e e e s abe e e e e abe e e e s eabeae e e e ssbeessessbeaeeesssaaeessnsnaeessnsssaneann 3
I - 1o USSP U SRR URURURRRUPRRR 3
L= /o = PP 4

LSNAOSE 7 1-G1-£23d2S 0000000000000000I00I0A0aNI0I0aI00I000000000000000A0A00ANIANNANIINININIANINININANAINAA0A0800A00A00A00A0A00A0H0NMNNY
ZGNSYE {dzLILI2NGSR £dIOKI-AS Al T2 LE 00000an0an00000000000000000000000000000000000000000A0aNANA080800000800000400400400000400000900
ZGNSyT {SUBIOS [ SASta0000000000000000000000000000000000000000900000000000000000000000000A00ANININIIANININANNAINA0A0800400400400404004000000 1
Technology INVESEMENT REVIEW .........uuiiiieiiieicciie e e ceie e e e e eirae e e s abe e e s e abe e e s e esbaaeesesnaeeesnsnbesaans 4
Ly/R1-3iidzOhAzIS Gp00n0nan00n0an00I0aI0aI00000000000000000A0AI0AI0ANGANIINIININIANIANIANININANNANNAINA08080800A00A00A00A00A0A0AINANNNIINNN
SSEOSE T2 i 1-7F 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000A00AN0ANGANININIANINIANININANNAIAINAI0808080A00A00A00A0A0A0A0ANMNNINNN
{2755 111 000000000000000000000000090000000000000000000000NI0A NI 0AIINA0ANAA0NIAOIALANINAIANINAOIINANAINNA0NINAO0NAA0NA00A00 1
{2FhG IS ¢ 1 LILIA 000000008000009000000090000000000000000000000a0A0NA0AIGA0000GA0NIAINAANINA0ANINAONIIIAININA0AIAA00INA0000 P
5531053 721 {idzR Sy 0000009080000090000000000000000000090000000000000AI0A00INA0A00INA00A0GI0A0NINA0GNAAOINAAIAA00NANAONIANNAA00 P
Bt 3 I o ol S 5
alNI-ii2y 2 alON2a2Ti /T20zR 000900000000000900000009000009090006000000000000aN0A00INAI0AIIA00AIAA00NANAOIAAIAA00INANNAANN0 P
aB9R ../ {dzLILI2Ai 00900000000000900000009000000a0000I0a000000000000A04NA00A0GA0NANAOIANIAIAA0ANAA0NINAOHAANANA0INANNAANN0 C

1Y Y@ o R X IRV o PSPPSR 6

TEQUNING ...ttt ettt et e e ettt e e e e e sttt e e e e e s s aasbsbeeaae e e s s astbbaeaaeeessasstaneaaaeeenas 6
tHISYT 201 5SASERLIY Sy 1-yR {dzLILI2Iili 0009a90a000a90000903000909000000090000000004000000000000030a00H0A00404080000090000000900009009 C
{5 ad/ 1-0dzE1-i2100090800000900000009000000000000000000900000a0A00A000000A000000A0NAAOENA0AIAA00ANINAOIINAAININA0AAA00NIA0000 C
=T g T o) [T =A AT TR d d TN O -3 o 4 TR 7
Ly1jdzi Jy GRS ZE1-33122'Y 0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000030000000000000A00A0A00A00A000A000000A0000000A0000000 T
adt2\i262 1 C20Y 1-iIgS 133533y Syl til-0G10S2 00a000a0000090800000900009090000000000000009000000000a000a000008000009080000090000 T
/2RIy NYUKS ZE1-3022Y ¢ {LKSHZ w20:2102 00000000000000000000000000000000009000000080080080000000000000000000000000000000000000090
0T o) 1= 10 o == SRS 8
HAMTIHAMY TOGdz1-€ /LIS . dzRIS( 0naananan0a0000000000000000000000000000000000AIAMININANAINA0A008004000040A00A00ANIMNNIINNNNNINGN y/

IT Plan Update Page 1 Public Agenda Page 17



QMY ISR L& /-1 . dzRISH wS1jazmS Y Syia HamyTHIHO H89000000890000080000890000000900000890000080000490000000000000800004900000 y/

Je 0] o) o TN 8
SBIVEIS ..ttt ettt ettt ettt e et a et a et h e h e Rt e ae Rt e Rt aR e Rt et e Rt ae e nhe st enenaeenenaeeanen 9
SEOTAGE (SAN) ..ottt ettt e ettt e e e ettt e e e et e e e e s e e e asseaaeaasesaeasseseeaassesaeassesaeassesaeaassesaens 9
PRONE SYSEOIM .ottt ettt ettt e et e e et e e sttt e e e s st e e e s ste e e s s staaeesstaaeesastaaessastaaeeasteaeenreeas 9
T IR A Y (=1 £ KR UPPRPN 9
INEEWOIK SWILCRES. ...ttt ettt ettt et s e et e e st e et e e st e e seeenaseseneeenanes 10
Summary of IT Capital Budget Requirements 2018-2023............cceeecvueeeescriesessirieeeesirinssssisinssssssinssssssens 10

{iY Y HR 27 dzRISi ZKI-y3S /2y/ARSII-{i2y/2 000000000000000000000000000090090000000000000000000000000000000000000090000900900900900000 w1
L& ©1i22S00a HAMTTIHIMY 00090000000000000000000000000000000000ANGNIININNIININANANAINAI0A0080000080000A00A0AN0ANNANIANNININIIININANANAA000 MM

IT Plan Update Page 2 Public Agenda Page 18



Introduction and background

School District No. 42 is a provincial leader in providing innovative programs for students that deeply integrate
technology into the learning process.

Students today need an increasing array of 21st Century skills that enable them to meet new challenges, solve
problems, and use the tools and technology of today and tomorrow. Our recent initiatives regarding digital student
portfolios, cloud computing and coding in the classroom have provided students with access to new technology tools and
meaningful tasks that support student engagement.

Our Information Technology Department strategic plan focuses on the use of technology as a learning tool and as an
integral component of the learning process.

This report offers information regarding current and future projects, student-learning initiatives involving current
educational technology as well as a detailed section on performance management within the IT organization.

IT department

The Information Technology department provides students, teachers, and staff with technology resources that support
the district’s vision, which is that all learners reach their potential. Key responsibilities of the IT department include the
following:

Providing strategic direction regarding information management practices within SD42
Supporting educational initiatives for student learning;
Supporting educational functions of the district;
Coordinating the implementation of effective and efficient information management practices within the district;
Interpreting the needs of the business functions of the school district and translating those into priority IT
initiatives;
I Ensuring that IT policies and investments are aligned with business and educational priorities across the school
district;
I Ensuring that projects and initiatives are aligned with:
o information and technology policies, procedures and services
0 educational support when implemented at the student level
I Leveraging the best value from current information technology investments;
I Overseeing the design, installation, implementation, operation, maintenance, and support of all computer based
information systems of SD42;
I Providing and maintaining a reliable LAN/WAN within the district and establishing connectivity to the internet
and outside online resources:
f  Maintaining data integrity within the school district;
1 Overseeing security and data management in accordance with provincial parameters.

= —a —a _—_a _a

Strategic Alignment

Following consultation with a reflective sample of stakeholders, the Information Technology department developed a
strategic plan that aligned the department’s functions and activities with the SD42 strategic plan. IT main functions are:

I  Technology as a tool to support instruction
I Design and manage IT infrastructure
I Develop enabling IT policies and procedures

These statements are fully supported in all what we do in IT and are documented in this report.

Traditionally, IT strategic plans were created at the IT management level. Our approach reverses this model:
consultation starts at the classroom level, followed with a consultation at the school level, and finally concluded with
consultation at the district level.

Once completed, the IT strategic plan is central to all decisions made regarding IT operations and capital expenditures.

IT Plan Update Page 3 Public Agenda Page 19



Value Delivery and Cost Optimization

The SD42 Information Technology department is committed to optimizing the district’s return on investment in
information technology.

Standards and strategy for IT equipment purchasing include:

l
1

Continuing to standardize platforms for hardware, database and application development to further lower the
total cost of ownership.

Ensuring that all IT equipment standards are published to help guide our staff. Any unconventional purchasing
requests require IT Manager approval. Efforts are under way to transition to the PowerSchool online catalogue
to streamline purchasing in our district.

Centralizing IT purchasing through the purchasing department. With the recent upgrades to the PowerSchool
financial system, the purchasing department has started to create a standard catalogue of IT equipment that
users can look up and order. These catalogues will be updated frequently.

Choosing platforms that can be acquired from multiple vendors, improve availability of tools, and centralize
integrated solutions.

Identifying opportunities to improve service levels through hardware and data redundancy. This includes the
use of SharePoint One Drive for Business, storage area networks (SAN) and database replication strategies to
our disaster recovery site at THSS.

Strategies for managing desktop hardware and applications include:

l

l
l
l

l

Continuing to standardize and acquire “Tier | and II” microcomputers that are built to higher standards and have
a life cycle of four years. We have adopted the MacBook Air, and the DELL Latitude 5289 series.

Continuing to acquire Microsoft and Adobe Software through our ERAC Campus Agreement.

Instituting a formal software licensing tracking program.

Reducing printing costs by developing and implementing print management strategies and by acquiring
PaperCut Management Software to push print policies tailored to efficiently route printing jobs and introducing
RFID print job release cards for all our staff to optimize the time needed to print and secure sensitive printed
documents.

Continuing the effort to use remote management tools when possible.

Strategies for managing network architecture and web resources include:

l
l
l
l

l

Continuing to monitor and ensure balance regarding application needs, and the Internet backbone.

Monitoring our network topology on a regular basis to keep our internal IT at a peek performance level.
Maintaining a model of security that protects against both external and internal threats.

Outsourcing where it lowers the total cost of ownership. This may be applied in multiple aspects of Information
Technology services such as Web resources, and software development.

Building on application/web server infrastructure to accommodate increasing demand for web-based
information services, both internally and externally.

Resource Management

The SD42 IT department is committed to the adoption of tools to efficiently deploy, track and patch the district’s IT
assets. All school district IT assets are inventoried when purchased, asset tagged, and entered in our Helpdesk
software. Laptops are assigned to users rather than positions for better tracking and to encourage conserving our
assets. Software and operating systems are deployed, patched, and configured using Microsoft SSCM and MDM
LanRev products. Our Helpdesk database has a comprehensive inventory of asset allocation that helps the IT
department keep its hardware assets inventory up-to-date.

IT Plan Update Page 4

Public Agenda Page 20



The IT department is committed to adopting best hardware refresh practices and industry standards. A table of hardware
refresh cycles is provided below:

Assets Refresh Cycle
Laptops 4 years

Phone systems 6 years
Servers 4 years
Storage (SAN) 4 years
Wireless 6 years
Switches 10 years
Tablets 4 years

Mobile devices (Phones) 3years

IT Policy Framework:

The operations of the IT department are governed by Board approved policies and Senior Management approved
procedures and guidelines.

IT management makes recommendations for the creation or change of IT specific policies and procedures. The Board
approved policy development process is followed.

Approved Policies and Guidelines:

The current Board approved IT specific policies and guidelines are:

IT Plan

o0 Policy 5780: Information Technology and Communication Systems - Appropriate Use Policy

0 Procedure 5780.1: Social Media Guidelines

0 Procedure 5780.2: Protection of School District Records When Working Away From the
Workplace

O Mobile Devices Procedure

IT governance determines how decisions about Information Technology are made within SD42, and ensures that the IT
Operational Plan is aligned with the district’s goals and delivers value to the organization.

There are 3 distinct areas within IT that require input from stakeholders:

l

IT operations and infrastructure: In consultation with stakeholders and IT staff, the IT manager makes
spending decisions on the maintenance and upgrade of IT infrastructure within existing IT budget
allocations.

IT initiated projects: New IT initiatives brought forward by IT senior staff: IT initiated projects aim to keep
SD42 IT operations and online services at optimal efficiency. Examples of these projects include exchange
upgrades, web server upgrades, replacement of discontinued software and hardware, etc. These projects
are typically funded from existing IT budget allocations.

IT initiatives within the schools/classrooms: New IT initiatives brought forward by various stakeholders
including Ministry of Education, schools, departments, and the IT management. Depending on the scope of
the project, Senior Team and/or Board approval is required before these projects can proceed. Some of
these initiatives require additional budget allocations. Examples of such initiatives include the Parent Portal
(Fees Management, Kindergarten Registration, Online Assessment, and Transportation Registration), the
Emergency Phone Application and MyCalculator.

IT Plan Update Page 5

Public Agenda Page 21



IT Services

The IT department operates in a centralized model using the ITIL model of Helpdesk. Technicians are deployed based
on the severity of the ticket and the time the ticket was submitted. A senior technician is assigned and rotated on a
weekly basis to prioritize helpdesk ticket assignments.

The IT department has created a service catalogue of all the services it provides to the district. Each service was
weighted based upon internal IT expertise and historical experiences.

The IT manager has conducted sample satisfaction reviews with elementary and secondary principals through direct
principal telephone calls, and by engaging principals in elementary and secondary meetings. All indications suggest that
the level of service satisfaction has risen exponentially in the last 3 years.

Services Catalogue

The Service Catalogue is comprised of IT services offered to stakeholders. These services are the direct drivers for our
helpdesk. Users are presented with these services when they fill out a helpdesk ticket. Based on the category and the
services they select; the ticket is then assigned a severity level. Technicians are assigned to these tickets based on the
ticket's severity level. Tickets with a high severity are assigned to senior technicians, while tickets with a lower severity
are assigned to junior or intermediate technicians.

Current Supported Purchase List from IT

Hardware standards are an effective method of deploying and supporting information technology in the district.
Deploying standardized hardware makes it easier to image/clone and troubleshoot the rigorously tested hardware. A
comprehensive list is available in the new IT helpdesk website “http://www.sd42.ca/helpdesk/computer-services/district-
hardware.”

Current Service Levels

Due to the implementation of appropriate hardware standards and efficient hardware support for the last 4 years, the IT
department has been able to maintain an adequate support level. This was done while technology infusion in the district
has increased due to the BYOD support policy at the secondary school level. We have also seen an increase in student
FTE count, increase of staff/teachers FTE count and the continued provision of a laptop to every teacher.

Technology Investment Review

Infrastructure

In the last 4 years, IT invested heavily in IT infrastructure initiatives. An infrastructure budget was to be set up to ensure
the continuity of our IT infrastructure services.

Unfortunately, this budget allocation has not been consistent or sufficient. This lack of sufficient funding has resulted in
an increase of hardware and software failures because infrastructure equipment has not been refreshed on a consistent
basis. Ideally, the district would move away from relying on one-time budget infusions as the financial status of the
district improves.

Devices for Staff

In the last 4 years, we have focused on starting a four-year refresh cycle for our laptops. It will be another year before we
are able to achieve our objective. Measures are taken to extend the life of some of our equipment by outfitting them with
Solid State Hard drives and increasing internal memory. Recycled equipment is then provided to TTOC's for electronic
attendance and to students in need within our district.

Software

IT is focusing on centralizing software services and engaging in collective purchasing through ERAC. We continue to
partner with other school districts and ERAC when purchasing Microsoft Products under “Microsoft Campus Agreement”,
Adobe Suite and other enterprise class Educational software.

IT Plan Update Page 6 Public Agenda Page 22



Due to our engagement in cloud computing, specifically through Office 365, we can offer our students the entire
Microsoft Office Suite for their use at home.

Finally, we actively monitor and maintain a software database to ensure that we are using these assets and to ensure
software compliance.

As for the Enterprise software, we centralized all software maintenance within our budget for better control and effective
utilization.

Software — Apps

School District No. 42 is also actively moving toward digital learning resources for students. Apps for tablet computers
are quickly replacing textbooks in our schools and district programs.

The Technology Department has worked closely with the Purchasing Department to centralize volume app purchases for
the district Reading Fluency and Inquiry programs.

All Apple Apps are centrally purchased using the Apple VPP program (Volume Purchasing Program), and centrally
distributed/pushed throughout the district using Jamf automation software.

We have worked closely with teachers to produce a list of apps that meet the program’s requirements. Apps are
reviewed on a yearly basis.

Devices for Students

The District Inquiry Project supplies hardware for student use. Students can take the technology home in the grade 6/7
inquiry program.

We had hoped that the improvements in app deployment technologies in the last few years would have allowed the
district to ‘lend’ apps to student owned devices no matter if they are Android, Apple or Windows based. Unfortunately,
this technology proved to not be as mature as we had hoped, and the district had major issues relying on our MDM for
our district owned devices.

The district continues to research improvements in app deployment technologies which we hope someday will allow the
district to ‘lend’ apps to student owned devices no matter if they are Android, Apple or Windows based.

It is recommended that the board consider funding student technology as part of the 2018/19 budget process.

2017-2018 IT Focus

The IT department continues to focus on projects that positively influence teaching and learning in our school district,
support business continuity, and promote appropriate and secure data access.

Migration to Microsoft Cloud

Support for SharePoint 2013, Lync 2013, and Exchange 2013 is being discontinued effective April 2018. Microsoft has
developed a cloud solution that is compliant with BC privacy legislation. It is our recommendation for SD42 to adopt the
Microsoft Cloud solution due to the cost savings, reliability, and global access to information.

We are recommending pursuing the cloud solution due to the following factors:

f  Hardware cost savings

I No need to create a Disaster Recovery site

f  Savings on hardware and software licenses

I Uptime and service availability improvements

I Less vulnerability from factors such as local weather and natural disasters

The IT department will complete a Privacy Impact Assessment for the proposed migration of school district services (i.e
Exchange online, OneDrive, Azure web services, Online SharePoint services) to the Microsoft Cloud.

In order to receive dedicated support from Microsoft it is recommended that the Board consider allocating $94,000.00
(on-going licensing and support) as part of the 2018/19 budget process.

IT Plan Update Page 7 Public Agenda Page 23



It is also recommended that $145,000 be allocated in 2017/18 from contingency reserve to support the transition to the
Microsoft Cloud.

MyEdBC Support

The IT department continues to be deeply involved in the deployment and training of staff on MyEdBC student
Information system (SIS). All clerical staff receive a 4-hour orientation and training session, which includes FOIPPA and
commonly performed tasks. Documentation is continually updated by IT Staff as the system is upgraded by the Ministry
of Education.

Ongoing items that require consistent and continuing support:

f  Maintaining data integrity in MyEDBC to correct input errors.
I Scheduling support for secondary schools.

f 1701 and other reporting

I New reporting order changes

f  Maintaining staff accounts an access rights

ad/fl-aa {dLiLi2ui

MyClass support requirements from parents are high. With 5 out of 6 secondary schools now using electronic reporting,
students and parents require intensive support during reporting periods. School startup and school yearend require a
significant amount of manual management of all student and parent accounts.

¢llyly3

The IT department is deeply involved in training and supporting teachers and staff. Our Level 1 MyEdBC support
coordinator is responsible for group training, troubleshooting, fielding questions from our staff and relaying global issues
to the Ministry of Education; IT will continue to support and train staff as we activate additional MyEdBC modules as
required.

Parent Portal Development and Support

With the global adoption of the Parent Portal, departments such as International Education and Student Support
Services have embedded their business flow within the portal modules. A new International Education module has been
created to facilitate registration, fee collection, and consent forms deployment. The latest BC Performance Standards
Assessment Module was deployed in January/February 2017 to support our effort to adopt new assessment practices.

A redesign of the “Policies and Procedures” module, security updates, and usability modifications are on the horizon for
future development.

It is recommended that $25,000 be allocated from contingency reserve to fund the re-write of the Policy and Consent
Modules in the Parent Portal.

It is recommended that the board consider allocating ongoing funding for Parent Portal maintenance as part of the
2018/19 budget process.

SD42 MyCalculator

The implementation of the restored agreement language for teachers required the development of a tool for calculating
the remedy earned by each teacher.

Under constrained timelines, phase one of “SD42 MyCalculator” started in early August with two internal developers and
two contractors working full time. The application was successfully deployed in early December.

An intensive cleanup effort of data in MyEDBC and PowerSchool was also undertaken to support accurate calculations
by the “SD42 MyCalculator” application. Data cleanup and corrections are ongoing as issues are identified.

Phase two development is underway which will add support for THSS and incorporate a limited amount of initial
stakeholder feedback to improve usability of the application.

IT Plan Update Page 8 Public Agenda Page 24



Technology in the Classroom

Inquiry in the Classroom

Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District is a strong supporter of innovation and student engagement. Over the last
ten years we have grown our one-to-one iPad project from seven classes to almost all grade 6/7 classes across the
district.

ol Number of Students Enrolled in the
1600 One to One Program
2005 to 2017
1400
1200
E 1000
3
“u:n 8O0
-
800
400
200
]

2005 2006 2007 008 2008 2010 2011 2012 2003 2004 2015 2006 2017
Year of Program

Students today need an increasing array of 21st Century skills that enable them to meet new challenges, solve
problems, and use the tools and technology of today and tomorrow. Inquiry and challenge-based learning combine the
strengths of traditional learning with new directions that engage students and extend and deepen their learning.

In the district iPad inquiry program, students are encouraged to work creatively and critically. For example, students are
expected to use powerful reasoning to critically solve problems and to create meaningful and memorable projects that
have an impact on their audience. All teachers have admin access and privileges on all the devices in their classroom.
This allows them to efficiently change the settings and software needed to effectively individualize learning.

The BC Ministry of Education’s new curriculum and competencies support and align very well with our current practice.
The Inquiry Program is about empowering students through real world learning that makes a difference to the individual
and develops the skills needed to be successful in the 21st century. The inquiry program is a model of customized
learning that aligns perfectly with the Ministry of Education’s direction regarding customization of curriculum.

MyPortfolio - Formative Assessment Practices

For eight years staff in School District No. 42 have explored a better way to communicate student learning. Instead of
producing a formal written report card, teachers met with students and parents to conduct a reporting conference.
Through the use of student portfolios, parents are able to see a sample of student work in several learning areas and are
able to look at their child's progress over time.

To further support this reporting method, School District No. 42 is providing all elementary teachers and students a free
online portfolio through MyPortfolio. MyPortfolio gives students an electronic portfolio that accompanies them throughout
their educational career.

School District No. 42 started this project with 5 pilot teachers that were utilizing the MyPortfolio platform in September
2016. As of January 2018, we now have over 500 elementary teachers utilizing this powerful tool with their students.

It is also recommended that $20,000 be allocated in 2017/18 from contingency reserve to support the upgrade of the
MyPortfolio platform from SharePoint 2013 to SharePoint 2016.

IT Plan Update Page 9 Public Agenda Page 25



Coding in the Classroom — Sphero Robotics

Since 2016, all schools in School District No. 42 are currently involved in a computer coding initiative that involves
hands-on learning, robotics and solving real world issues. The Sphero coding project gives students the tools to program
robots to solve real world problems utilizing the Scratch programming language developed at MIT. Teams of teachers
from each school have been trained on utilizing these new tools to create dynamic lessons for their students.

IT Capital Budget
2017-2018 Actual Capital Budget

The current capital IT budget is summarized below.

2017-2018
Laptops 107,596
Servers 52,413
Storage 100,000
Phone Systems 66,640
Switches 33,449
Wireless 58,291
Software licenses 563,480
Other IT infrastructure 9,603
Total $991,472

Estimated IT Capital Budget Requirements 2018-2023

The following section provides expected expenditures in each product category for the next 5 years. Infrastructure cost
projections are based on today’s costs and with no additional services added to what SD42 already offers to our staff
and students.

Appropriate annual funding for infrastructure upgrades is part of a pro-active strategy to prevent outages and funding
shortages at certain years.

The inventory below details the current state of the technology in our district.
[1-Ji2L7a

The laptop numbers and costs include devices used by teachers, administrators, DEO staff, Board and facilities staff.
These numbers do not reflect the additional laptops needed due to the projected student FTE increase in the coming
years. The policy changes to supply laptops to part-time teachers has also had a significant impact.

Laptops (Refresh Cycle 4 Years)

Fiscal Year 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
PC 65 215 96 84 65
Mac 14 286 48 103 14
Total Laptops 79 501 144 187 79
Total Cost $95,756 $587,244 $172,275 $219,607 $95,756

IT Plan Update Page 10 Public Agenda Page 26



Servers
Estimates are based on services offered at this time. Any new services would require additional hardware resources.

Servers (Refresh Cycle 4 Years)

2018/19 2019/20 2020121  2021/22 2022/23
Servers Replaced 5 31 5 3 3
Total Cost $93,598 $222,232  $124,450 $53,598 $53,598

{i201-3S 6{ b

Storage (Refresh Cycle 4 Years)

Fiscal Year 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

Storage Replaced 0 0 1 0 0

Total Cost $0 $0 $300,000 O 0
tK2yS {2aiSY

Age of SD42 Phones systems
Total Number 3 3 2 3 4 16

Phone Systems (Refresh Cycle 6 Years)

2018/19  2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Phone Systems Replaced 4 4 4 4 4
Total Yearly Cost $67,333  $67,333 $67,333 $67,333 $67,333

The current IT staff can only support the upgrade of up to four phone systems per year. In the event of phone system
failure emergency phone lines can be deployed at the site with minimal disruption to school operations.

A full set of phones is maintained in inventory to allow for emergency replacement of a phone system.
2)StSaa {aiSYa

Age of SD42 wireless systems <lyr 2yrs 3yrs 4yrs 5yrs 6yrs +
Total Number 0 0 20 6 4 0

Wireless Systems (Refresh Cycle 6 Years)

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Wireless Replaced 2 2 6 20 4
Total Cost $140,000  $140,000  $260,000  $600,000 $120,000

T Approximate cost per Access Point and licensing is $1,000
1 Average number of Access Points in secondary schools is 70 AP
I Average number of Access Points in Elementary School is 30 AP

IT Plan Update Page 11 Public Agenda Page 27



bSig211 {&1i0KSa
Age of SD42 Switches

Total Number

Network Switches (Refresh Cycle 10 Years)

2018/19
Switches Replaced 20
Total Cost $80,000

{iY' Y I8 27 L¢ /131 -zR3STH wSIjaS Y Sylia namymHAHO

Estimated Capital Budget Required by Year

2018/19
Laptops $95,756
Servers $93,598
Storage $0
Phone Systems $67,333
Switches $80,000
Wireless $140,000
Other IT infrastructure $62,756
Software Licenses $563,480
TOTAL $1,102,923

10 55 2 4 86
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
20 20 20 20
$80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 Average

$587,244 $172,275 $219,607 $95,756 $234,128
$222,232 $124,450 $53,598 $53,598 $109,495
$0 $300,000 $0 $0 $60,000
$67,333 $67,333 $67,333 $67,333 $67,333
$80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000
$140,000 $260,000 $600,000 $120,000 $252,000
$62,756 $62,756 $62,756 $62,756 $62,756
$563,480 $563,480 $563,480 $563,480 $563,480
$1,723,045  $1,630,294  $1,646,774  $1,042,923  $1,429,192

These Projections do not allow for the yearly increases of Software licenses due to acquisition of new hardware and
Software nor any devaluation of the Canadian dollar.

Summary of Budget Change Considerations

In the 2018/19 budget process it is recommended that the board consider the following:

1

the school district transition to Microsoft cloud services;

l
l

$991,472 and the required average annual budget of $1,429,192.

For the current year it is recommended that the Board approve the allocation of $ 190,000 from contingency reserve to
support the transition to the Microsoft Cloud ($145,000), the upgrade for MyPortfolio platform from SharePoint 2013 to
SharePoint 2016 ($20,000), and the re-write of the Policy and Consent Modules in the Parent Portal ($25,000).

IT Plan Update Page 12

allocate ongoing funding for Parent Portal and MyCalculator maintenance;
allocate ongoing additional IT capital budget to bridge the gap between the current annual allocation of

allocate $94,000.00 (on-going licensing and support) to purchase dedicated Microsoft support that will enable

Public Agenda Page 28



IT Projects 2017-2018

Network and Hardware Infrastructure

1701 yearly project Spring 2017 Completed
Remedy Calculator Project Spring 2017 Completed
Purchase and deploy MacBook Air

cart to Westview Summer 2017 Completed
Deployment of Jamf on existing Apple

carts (32 carts) Summer 2017 Completed
Purchase/install/deploy circulation and

search Library desktop (2 per school) | Summer 2017 Completed
Wired and implemented 60 wireless

access point Summer 2017 Completed
Five Secondary Labs upgrades (150

desktop) Summer 2017 Completed
Connect seven new portables to SD42

network Summer 2017 Completed
Student laptop project (800 Dell

Laptops, 15 Elem) Summer 2017 Completed
Jamf installation, configuration and

deployment Summer 2017 Completed
New and existing teacher laptop (200

laptops) Summer 2017 Completed
SCCM System upgrades and

deployment Summer 2017 Completed
One-to-one program 1400 iPad Summer 2017 Completed
District wide switches/routers On-going On-going
upgrades

Jamf deployment On-going On-going
SSSfile storage Winter 2018 Scheduled
AR wiring upgrades Spring 2018 Scheduled
Facility wiring upgrades Spring 2018 Scheduled
LaityView phone system Spring 2018 Scheduled
Blue Mountain Phone upgrade Summer 2018 Scheduled
PME Phone upgrade Summer 2018 Scheduled
Lync upgrade to 2015 revision Summer 2018 Scheduled
Phone system district re-organization | Summer 2018 Scheduled
VPN Replacement Summer 2018 Scheduled
DR implementation Summer 2018 Unscheduled
File Storage for staff Summer 2018 Unscheduled
Servers and Systems

MyPortfolio Support on-going on-going
Document Imaging on-going on-going
PowerSchool - Req Web, New on-going on-going
Products

Helpdesk Migration Winter 2018 scheduled

Public Agenda Page 29




MySql Jamf upgrade Winter 2018 scheduled
Websites (Elem, Sec schools) Winter 2018 scheduled
SQL updates to 2016 Winter 2018 scheduled
Exchange 2013 upgrades Spring 2018 scheduled
Parent Portal HA setup Spring 2018 scheduled
SharePoint 2016 + DocAve Spring 2018 scheduled
Backup upgrades Summer 2018 unscheduled
SAN migration Summer 2018 unscheduled
Servers and Systems (continued)

Hyper-V migration Summer 2018 scheduled
gg{téflcate authority upgrade to server Summer 2018 unscheduled
DC Migrations (Printers, Jamf, iPads) | Summer 2018 scheduled
Blackboard replacement Summer 2018 unscheduled
MailGroup automation Summer 2018 unscheduled
Replace Pro-D site or upgrade it Summer 2018 unscheduled
Parent Portal and Web Services

Remedy THSS Winter 2018 started
Parent Portal Calendar Winter 2018 Started
Spark Spring 2018 scheduled
Policy and Consent form re-write Summer 2018 unscheduled
Telerik, site refresh, Responsive Summer 2018 unscheduled
framework

Parent Portal login B2C + ADFS Summer 2018 unscheduled

Public Agenda Page 30




/ \ ITEM 7

School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Board Policy Development
Committee
Re: RESCISSION OF POLICIES Date: February 7, 2018

(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The Board Policy Development Committee have reviewed the following policies and are proposing
that they be rescinded. The policies being proposed to be rescinded are covered under existing
district policies:

Policy ECAD: Video Taping on School Buses; (Attachment A)
Policy JFCB: Student Conduct on School Buses (District Owned Buses); (Attachment B)
Policy JFCC: Student Conduct on School Buses (Contracted Bus Services). (Attachment C)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board rescind the following policies:

Policy ECAD: Video Taping on School Buses;
Policy JFCB: Student Conduct on School Buses (District Owned Buses);
Policy JFCC: Student Conduct on School Buses (Contracted Bus Services).

Attachments

Public Agenda Page 31



ATTACHMENT A

ECAD
January 14, 2003

VIDEO TAPING ON SCHOOL BUSES

On board video taping is to be conducted only for the purpose of promoting bus safety
and discipline. Video taping is not to be conducted for any other purposes.

The Board recognizes that the video taping of students and drivers on board school
buses can be useful in promoting safety and minimizing disputes. The Board also
recognizes that the video taping of students and drivers is a matter of sensitivity,
therefore, the Board believes the use of video cameras on board school buses should
be governed by strict policy guidelines and should only be carried out where
circumstances have shown that it is necessary to ensure safety, order and discipline,
including prevention of vandalism.

The following procedures will be followed:

A. Notice to Students and Parents

1.00 The School District will advise students and parents that a video tape camera
system is in place in the District's school buses. On any bus equipped for
video camera operation, one or more decals advising that a camera system is in
place will be prominently displayed on the interior of the bus. Students will
also be advised verbally by the bus driver. On any route where the regular
assigned bus has been equipped for video camera operation, parents will be
advised by bulletin prior to the camera being utilized. Notices will include
contact information for the Transportation Supervisor as the person who can
answer questions about the operation of the surveillance system.

B. Access to Cameras

1.00 Only supervisory staff and designated mechanical staff shall have access to the
key that opens the camera boxes. Only these employees shall handle the
camera or video tapes.

C. Storage of Tapes

1.00 Video tapes shall be removed from the bus immediately after completion of the
bus run.

1.01 Video tapes shall be stored in a locked filing cabinet in the bus garage office.

1.02 Video tapes shall not be edited or selectively erased. Video tapes are to be
kept intact until totally erased or destroyed.

D. Viewing of Video Tapes

1.00 Monitors for viewing video tapes shall not be located in a position that enables
public viewing.

Page 1 of 2

Public Agenda Page 32



1.01 Any parent or legal guardian is entitled to view a video tape which includes his
or her child/children. Students may view segments of tape relating to
themselves if they are capable of exercising their own access to information
rights under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. A
student, parent or guardian has the right to request an advocate to be
present. Viewing may be refused or limited where viewing would be an
unreasonable invasion of a third party's personal privacy, would give rise to a
concern for a third party's safety, or on any other ground recognized in the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

1.02 Viewing will take place only at the bus garage or at the school on appointment
with the appropriate School District official.

1.03 Video tapes shall not be shown to anyone other than School District staff, the
parents/guardians of the students involved, the students themselves or as
approved by the Superintendent of Schools. Among School District staff only
those employees with a direct involvement with the recorded contents of the
specific video tape shall be permitted to view it.

E. Retention of Video Tapes

1.00 Video tapes shall be erased within ten (10) working days unless: they are being
retained at the request of the Transportation Supervisor, driver or
parent/student for documentation related to a specific incident, or sent to the
Board's insurers as set out in E.102.

1.01 Tapes retained under E.100 shall be erased as soon as the incident in question
has been resolved, except that if the tape has been used in the making of a
decision about an individual, the tape must be kept for a minimum of one year
as required by the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act unless
earlier erasure is authorized by or on behalf of the individual.

1.02 Where an incident raises a prospect of a legal claim against the School Board,
the tape, or a copy of it, shall be sent to the School Board's insurers.

F. Review

1.00 The Transportation Supervisor is responsible for the proper implementation
and control of the video surveillance system.

1.01 The Secretary Treasurer shall be responsible for conducting a review at least
annually to ensure that this policy and its procedures are being adhered to and
to make a report to the School Board.

G. Improper Use

1.00 Video monitoring is to be restricted to the uses indicated in this policy. The
Board will not accept the improper use of video surveillance and will take
appropriate action in any cases of wrongful use of this policy.

Page 2 of 2

Public Agenda Page 33



ATTACHMENT B

JFCB
10/11/94

STUDENT CONDUCT ON SCHOOL BUSES
District Owned Buses

While the School Act permits the Board to provide school bus services, it does not
relieve parents from the responsibility of supervision until such time as their child
boards the bus and leaves the bus. In view of the fact that a bus is an extension of the
classroom, the board shall require students to conduct themselves on the bus in a
manner consistent with established standards for classroom behaviour.

In cases when a student does not conduct himself properly on a bus, such instances are
to be brought to the attention of the administrative officer by the bus driver. Students
who have become a serious disciplinary problem on the school bus may have their
riding privileges suspended. In such cases, the parents of the student involved become
responsible for seeing that their student gets to and from school activities safely. Once a
student boards the bus, he or she become the responsibility of the District and the
responsibility shall end when the child is returned to the designated pickup spot.

In the interest of safety the following rules and regulations have been approved by the
Board:

1. 00 The bus driver is in full charge of the bus and students as provided for in Board
Policy.

1.01 The bus driver has authority to suspend students in accordance with Board
Policy .

1.02 No student shall stand, smoke, swear or create a disturbance of any kind while
on the bus.

1.03 Students shall not open windows without the permission of the driver.
1.04 Students shall not extend their arms and/ or legs out of the windows.
1.05 Students must be on time for the buses.

1.06 Students will follow the instructions of the bus driver.

Public Agenda Page 34



ATTACHMENT C

JFCC
10/11/94

STUDENT CONDUCT ON SCHOOL BUSES
Contracted Bus Services

While the School Act permits the Board to provide school bus services, it does not relieve
parents from the responsibility of supervision until such time as their child boards the
bus in the morning and after their child leaves the bus at the end of the school day.

Once a child boards the bus-and only at that time-the student becomes the
responsibility of the District. Such responsibility shall end when the child is delivered to
the regular bus stop at the end of the school day.

The Board shall require students to conduct themselves on the bus in a manner
consistent with established standards for classroom behavior.

In cases when a student does not conduct himself properly on a bus, the driver shall
advise such instances to the contractor/carrier, the administrative officer, and the
School District official responsible for transportation. The method of communication
will normally be by copy of the School Bus Communication Report.

Students who have become a serious disciplinary problem on the school bus may have
their riding privileges suspended. In such cases, the parents of the student involved
become responsible for seeing that the student gets to and from school safely.

In the interest of safety the following rules and regulations have been approved by the
Board and Contractor:

1.00 The bus driver is in full charge of the bus and students as provided for in Board
Policy.

1.01 The bus driver has authority to suspend students in accordance with Board
Policy.

1.02 No student shall stand, smoke, swear or create a disturbance of any kind while
on the bus.

1.03 Students shall not open windows without the permission of the driver.
1.04 Students shall not extend their arms and/ or legs out of the windows.

1.05 Students must be on time for the buses as drivers will not wait at bus stops later
than the scheduled departure times.

Public Agenda Page 35



To:

Re:

School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows ITEM 8
Board of Education From: Education Committee
SPECIALTY ACADEMIES Date: February 7, 2018

(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

As per the School Act, Boards of Education must approve Board authorized courses, academies,
trade and partnership programs proceeding their implementation.

SCHOOL ACT: SECTION 82.1 - SPECIALTY ACADEMIES

The school act states that:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(3)

(6)

In this section, "specialty academy" means an educational program that emphasizes a
particular sport, activity or subject area and meets the prescribed criteria set out in the
regulations.

A board may offer a specialty academy if
(a) the board has consulted with the parents' advisory council for the school
where the board proposes to offer the specialty academy, and
(b) the board is of the opinion that there is sufficient demand for the specialty
academy.
A board that offers a specialty academy must
(a) make available sufficient instruction for students enrolled in the specialty

academy to meet the general requirements for graduation, and
(b) continue to offer a standard educational program in the school district.

Despite section 82, but subject to section 82.4, a board may charge a student enrolled in
a specialty academy fees relating to the direct costs incurred by the board in providing the
specialty academy that are in addition to the costs of providing a standard educational
program.

On or before July 1 of each school year, a board that offers a specialty academy must

(a) establish a schedule of fees to be charged under subsection (4), and
(b) make the schedule of fees available to the public.

Before establishing a schedule of fees under subsection (5), a board must
(a) consult with the parents' advisory council for the school where the specialty
academy is offered, and

(b) obtain the approval of that parents' advisory council for the schedule of fees.

Public Agenda Page 36



Specialty Academies
Recommendation — February 7, 2018 Public Agenda
Page 2

The Education Committee has met, reviewed, approved, and recommends implementation of
the following academies:

e Golf Academy hosted at Maple Ridge Secondary School (Attachment A)
e Baseball Academy hosted at Garibaldi Secondary School (Attachment B)
e Softball Academy hosted at Garibaldi Secondary School (Attachment C)

Academy:
School:
Administrator:
Enrolment:

Expenses:

Player Gear Package @ $400 each
Pitt Meadows Golf Club @ $800 each
Membership - 9 months @ $250 each
Range Card @ $50 each
Tournament Fees @ $75 each
Equipment and Supplies

Guest Coaches/Trainers

Titleist Training Program

Advertising and Promotion

Referee Clinic/NCCP Certification

Net program cost
Fee to break even
Anticipated 2018/19 fee requiring approval:

Academy:
School:
Administrator:
Enrolment:

Expenses:

Facility Rental

Staff

Speakers/Guests

Special Events/Advertising
Transportation

Net program cost
Fee to break even
Anticipated 2018/19 fee requiring approval:

Golf Academy

Maple Ridge Secondary School
Trevor Connor

20

$8,000
$16,000
$5,000
$1,000
$1,500
$500
$1,400
$350
$250
$2,000

$36,000
$1,800
$1,800

Baseball Academy
Garibaldi Secondary School
Darren Rowell

25

$12,000
$36,000
$6,000
$2,800
$5,000

$61,800

$2,472
$2,500

Public Agenda Page 37



Specialty Academies
Recommendation — February 7, 2018 Public Agenda

Page 3

Academy: Softball Academy
School: Garibaldi Secondary School
Administrator: Darren Rowell
Enrolment: 25
Expenses:

Staff/Coaches $40,000
Transportation/Gear Package $5,000
Net program cost $45,000
Fee to break even $1,800
Anticipated 2018/19 fee requiring approval: $1,800

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approve the following specialty academies:
Golf Academy hosted at Maple Ridge Secondary School
Baseball Academy hosted at Garibaldi Secondary School
Softball Academy hosted at Garibaldi Secondary School

AND FURTHER;

That the Board approve the following specialty academy fees for 2018/19:

Golf Academy hosted at Maple Ridge Secondary School $1,800
Baseball Academy hosted at Garibaldi Secondary School | $2,500
Softball Academy hosted at Garibaldi Secondary $1,800

Attachments

Public Agenda Page 38



ATTACHMENT A

al-LtS wiR3S D2ff 10IRRSY@
ti2N-Y 5Sa00LIiN2y

al-LtS wiRaS {S02yRIHE g2ufR 1S 2 2FSH I KIFK LISIF20Y I-y0S D2{F 101-RSY# 121 aiizRSywa I-01243 {0K22¢
510000 nHE TSI-idaity3 SBGS €SG5t ALI2NinaLISOM0 326F hyalli0ii2ys ¢Kia LN23NI-Y g2d(R 6S I-91l-6tS 6S3yyiya Iy
{SLIISY oSN Hamy {2 aldzRSyha SyaSity3 J0I-RSE yrmuo DNIFRS SIAK{ aldzRSyha @it SHIy GIKSW 1SIK 1-yR ZHISS)
ORu0I-ii2y ykeh 024204S OUSRAL JNI-RS yiyS ldzRSyta @2dz6R aSES00 . 11 1 D26F tlityOILISA o2 6S &dz0 Y ISR 14 Iy
SESOUAST 1yR RS mnmmn &ldzRSya Gt d1-1S - 11 1 D2F tilyOILIESA I-a 1y SES0MGS 1yR SHiy T4z QUSRI (26 MIR
FNI-RazI-ii2yd ¢KSES 02d211aSa @it KI-0S tyaidz0ii2y ty iKS 0fl-adi22YT 2y (KS 326F 02diaST Ridy3 1-y3SE LIN-0i0S
HISI- OKILILIY3 1yR Lidziity3 HISI 1yR Iy GKS ¢SIAKi 220 Ly (KS Ofl-4aii22 YT al-LitS wiR3S D2 101-RS Y@ &lizRSyta
fSI-RSNAKIL) aHEL a200-SY 202y14 a1t 1-yR 1S020S180 =S Gt LN2AIRS tyalldz0di2y ty 021-0Khy3t Y HIaK I-6ty3r Tl
MR 1yR L2083 dNl-yly3t yOtizRly3 OSIGROI-i2y (Kii2dAK iKS bl-ii2y1£ /721-0Khy3 /SNiimiol-ii2y ti2301-Y'o Ly (KS
651K N22YT &l0zRSyla Gt (S1-iy aLISOWIO0 &lNSy3iK NIyl ThiySaa 1yR HIKESHO alita ¢KS 2y 024l 4Saai2ya ot
T20dz3 2y LIKRaI0I iS008 1yR TlzyRIFY Syl Y205 Y Syt &itar 1-iKESHI0 a2 J0IRSR 68 /Z1y1-RIMA [2y3neSIY
1iKESHS 5SASERLY Syl Y 2RSE 121 326F1 I-yR 326F ALISOMI0 A7Eal lyOfdzRiy3 hyRigIRazI-€ &1)ta 1yR SI-Y 02y05Lka 1yR
RSOKEI2yRY 1-ly3 a7itas

2§ 1Y (2 27580 1- LN2301FY (K10 18 yOfazadS 1-yR 1-9161-6fS {2 14 aiizRSylnl-iKiSiSa 101238 {0K22 SKNO0G nHo

9R0I-ii2y1£ aSliia k wSASHIOK {dzLiLiRNily3 (KS 12301y

tKIf2E2LIKRY

¢KS al-lJfS wiR3S D2fF 10IRRSY2 giff 6S 02Y YiiSR d2 LI2¢IRly3 I- A19SI LI281AS 1-yR OKItSy3ty3 Sydiizy'Y Syl
120 Y 20001-4SR L1-eSIa gK2 &lyi 2 1Y LN20S 1yR Tk S RSESERL) GKSM TazyRI1-Y Syl KIS0 1yR 326F aittar
Sy SI-Y 02y0SLiE IyR N2 14 SHiS aiizRSynl-iKiSiSa ¢Kig @it 6S I iSI-0Kly3 IyR SHiyly3 SyBli2y’y Syiil iy
BKIOK ldRSynl-iKESiSa gt @207 (23SIKSIE LIN-0i0ly3 1yR 02YLISily3 (26 1HIRE JN2G0K 1yR 1Y LN20SY Sy/ie

28 giff LI2Y 20S SHyly3 iKN203K I growth mindset! IyR LEIF0S @16S 2y Tyt (SI-Y &2011 aLI2068Y 1-yEKiLL 1yR
fSI-RSIAKILI =S yUSYR (i2 OUSIHIS I- community of leaders GK2 @it RSOSE2LI 02yTIRSY0S IYR give back to the golf
community! 2014 IyR LN20yON-&0 Connections will be made with elementary schools and coaches in the
district, providing Academy athletes with leadership opportunities through mentoring, coaching and promoting
elementary school golf.

Public Agenda Page 39



¢KS allJfS wiR3S 10I-RSY@ @it Liizi I- f1413S F200za 2y 1-0I-RS Y 103! LIN2@IRyA Iy Sy@i2yY Sy (K11 SyD024azi1-35a 1iyR
&dLILI2003 AldRSynl-iKESiSa =S gt @217 (2 aSh 1yR 10KISES 1-0I-RS Y10 32144 27 iKS &idRSynl-iKESiSa IyR {2
SyKIy0S 2LLI2\ldzyAinSa 2 LiiacS Li2ainaS02yRINE 1HKESHO IiyRk21 1-0I-RS Y10 30K 2(1MIAKILIAS

/0dzAtzY ¢ LIESI-4S aSS 1-l1-0KSR ¢SOKyI01- al-yazl-

wSASHIOK 2y ali2lii d0K22€4 iy /1yIRI- 68 /1y1-RIFyY {LI2UG 720 [IFS 6=1-81 wSLILI FyR NSyy/1-y1 Widzté Hamnd lyRIOIiSa
UK LIGOILI-i2y ty I LISOM-al KITK aqieta LIN23N1-Y” 6SySTida alzRSyla o8 Ii24hy3 alkRSyla (2 SELISINSYOS I

|y3§ 2? OdzéﬂzméR fél yly3 2LLI2| ﬁdzym)\éé Y YH IS ﬁKI i Ayff SiSéia KSY'T lyF'e KStLJé flKSY Syal 35 AyﬂKéA
ozyysom\zﬁ oSuzssyuKSA | 30:RISAI (KS G20tR 0S82yR KIFK 30K22f yR (KSH ?dzudz IS O1ISSHae ¢KS SELISN )\syml f
tSHiyny3 2LILI20dzyAiSa LI2AIRSR Sy1-ofS aldzRSytia (2 RSPS2LI SaaSyiil-€ aita 1yR G207 KI-0Mial IyR oS3y (2
Saiil-ofiak NSt-ii2yaKiLA IyR ySig201a ly 1KSI 0K23Sy 1SR

KGGLIYKkOI-YI-RU-YALI2NET 2N S001-k i SaKR STI-dzflkTHES akIIS 2200 S Ak { LI2IT 2 Hn{ OK 2288 > Hnls/ 2 H/ IYVI-RISLIRT

{aady1-oi

¢KSUS IS I yazY oSl 27 aizyA2) 326F LN2FNI-Y 3ty (KS alLfS wiR3S IR tiii aSIR24d HISIT 2/ Siy3 326 Lii23N1-Y3
120 6284 IyR JNA Adliity3 -4 824zy3 14 n 8SHIE 2tRe ¢KSES 0fdz20d LIN2GIRS 1y AY LI2NG1yE 10SyaS 21 AldzRSyia (2
02Y'LISGS 1 g1i2dza tS0SEa TRy y2010S i2 StiSe al-LifS wiRaSttiii aSI-R263 KI-4 65Sy 1y26y 121l LIi2Ri0ly3
ali2y3 326F LIEI-eSIE ty iKS LIk 1-yR GKSUS 1 GKS 2LL2NdzyAi8 1yR RSY IyR TI2Y gliKhy KS 02Y Y dzyiie {2
02ylyazS iK1 G0I-Riii2ys ¢KS al-LJfS wiR3S D2fF 10IRRSYE @it LI2AIRS Y 21S 2LLI2\ldzyMilSa F21 820K (2 3
Ayﬁzfrzéﬁe Ayu‘Ké aLI2 o

2§ mxo;\ul (S SELI yRAya 020K iKS yizY oSIid 1yR (KS FNI-RS {535t 27 iKS al-LifS wiR3S D2fF 10I-RSY 2! I-RRIy3
021-0KSa IyR 02K2lia 14 &S A2 IyR 218y 1y 19651 30K 22 LIR2FN-Y {2 (KS SISY Sylil-ie 30K22£40

{{idzRSyl tI2TS
¢KS al-lJfS wiR3S D2fF 10IIRSY& g2dAR ILILISI {2 I aldzRSylnl-iK{SiSa ly aS02yRIHE 40K22f GK2 KI-9S 0K24Sy 32T

-3 GKSM LINSTSINSR L1200 LyRinl-f6e1 iKS L23N1-Y" @it ¢Si02Y'S 6284 IyR Ity -RSE ymun TIRY 100255 {0K22¢
S1&N00 mHo Ly iKS TIad @S i Syt aiizRSyinl-iKiSiSa gt 6S 1445 Y 6tSRe

Public Agenda Page 40


http://canadiansportforlife.ca/sites/default/files/resources/Sport%20Schools%20in%20Canada.pdf

{{17ly3 bSSRaKLY Lifi0I-ii2ya

1 alLtS wik3S al1F7 Y'SY'0SI [14y0S Yil-dza KI-4 I- OSNGFSR [SASt o bl-ii2y1£ /721-0Kiy3 /Slimo1-ii2y ti230l-Y
6b//th SliK SELISISYDS I-yR 02yyS0ii2ya I dl-i2dza £5056a I-yR (2dz08 21 iKS 31-Y'S y Z1y1-RI al-LS wiR3S D2fF
101-RS Y8 @it LIHIGySI &K %2yS D2 101-RSY@ K2 @it LI2AIRS (KS LIi2TSadl2y1€ 326F lyail0ii2y KSI-RSR 68
tD! LN2TSaaI2y1€ IR 9o

Brad Ewart

PGA of Canada ‘Class A’

B.C. Tournament Director

Zone Golf Instructor & Grizzly Tour Director

Over the past 40 years Brad Ewart has played golf as a professional and journalist in 32 countries worldwide.
Today, Brad is the lead instructor for Zone Golf and will be operating out of Pitt Meadows Golf Course and
Maple Ridge Secondary.

LIKE3I0I 1-yR Y Syl 141500 S1jdzSR {2 Syeze I-yR SEOSE ty 326
{ail-oriie 27 ZdSya CI-oMiie

aw{{ KI-a 1SR aLJI-0S 2y iKS b2liK =S4l &IRS 27 (KS LN2LISNHiE GKIOK 2715 I 4LI1-0S 120 2y TSR 0flyi0a IyR
Ritta00=S 01-y"1-00S3a (KS 9 Ofl-aai22Y aLI1-0S 124 Ofl-aaii22 Y Iyaildz0ii2y 1yR &1 aK2L1a0

Cly1yOil Z2yaRSI-i2ya

The anticipated costs are as follows:
-850 3SH LIF011-3S 1 Pnnntnn SIOK

LyOfdzRly3 ILILIMISE o1t KI-I (ul-yny3 41012 pyLnnonn
LyAidz0di2yY
1%2yS 101-RSY &kt aSIR2aa D2fF /{126 ¢ ynnonn SI-0K bmcInnnonn
tiili aSIR24 D2 /120 ¢ aSY oSIEKIL o Y 2yiKa) ¢ Hpntnn bpLannian
tlii aSIrR244 D2 /126 ¢ wly3S /MR ¢ pnonn PMIAANOMN
¢2ay1-Y Syl CSS ¢ Tpinn PMIpANoAN
aw{{ 1 D2aLISO0 SljizLIY Syl yR adLILIfSE bpnntnn

1Y 13

Til-yry3 (22688 SljdlY Syl

nai201-3S 01-3S

Public Agenda Page 41



/2y1-00a 721 302540 021-0KSa K {il-tyShia

¢Sl enl-yrya tli2301-Y

TRSUGEY 1yR LN2Y 2012y

wSTSISS Ofty10k b/ /7t OSIimOI-ii2y 121 aldzRSynl-iKESiSa

¢he I /7h{¢ t9w {¢ 1 59b¢n1 ¢ 1 [9¢9

¢he 1] 9- t9b{9{

pmInnnenn
Popnonn
PHpnonN
PHLINNONN

pocinnninn

bty nnonn LISH &SI

TULNRERY IS m cn (L& 62yS =180 E mnnonn I' bcannonn
HMnenanonnonn LISU aldzR Sy

hdziflyS 27 LY LES Y Syll-ii2y ¢1Y StlyS

5S0KI-yY HAMTKMY

CSoldzHIe Hamy

TLAE HAmy

al- Hnmy
1430zl Hamy

{SLIISY oSl Hnmy

LNSaSyal-iiy (2 aw{{ il
110IRSY @ Lii2LI2al IyR . 11 0200AS &0 YMiiSR
nOdzOdziazY” RSGSE2LIY SyAT LN23NI-Y OIHSYRIH Tiy1-1TSR
oNSI-iS 232 IyR olil-yRiy3
1-ROSIiNEY3 1yR LIi2Y {2y
nyS&aLI-ISIET G SoaiiSaT oli20KdzNISA
140K 22f RI&INOGT 32 020:08S4T LyaSiy1-ii2y1-€ 9R&z01-iizy”

T-LILIA0I-i2yE 1yR (IB2dzia
1302540 021-0KSa IyR LNSASyUSIiE 02yTIlY SR

iy i 2F aldzRSyinl-iKiSiSa 02ymY SR
TaldzRSYd 1HiKES(iSa 721 101-RSY2 1-44SY 6fSR

alLifS wiR3S D2ff 10I-RSY® 6S3lya

Public Agenda Page 42



oflizl-iizy tily

oIfizl-ii2y 27 &ldzRSyl LN23NSaa @it 6S 61-aSR 2y LIMIGOILI-G2yT LNI-0GOI IFLLBOIi2Y I-yR Ofl-daii22Y 1-4313yY Syl
OELISIS Y/t £SI-iyty NSIjdzNSa Syikdzail-adi0 LIMIGOILI-I2YT 1-yR 1iiSyRIy0S &itt 6S Olid:0N1£ (2 40200548 010001
I-LILIEOI-i12y 2T hyRigIRazI- &)ta 1yR GSI-Y 02y0SLiial Sk ALISO0 dSOKyI0I I-yR (100101 02 Y Li2ySytia: gt 6S I-

Y 1220 LI 27 1-a3SaaY Syl /613822 Iyall0ii2y it iyOflzRS aLi2id LEe0K2t238 I-yR LK&di2t2381 FilySaar
yaziiin2y: 3214 aSiiy31 iY'S Y 1yI-FASY Syt (SI-RSIAKIL) A7HEar a200-inSY 20i2y1- a3 1yR 1S0205N80

10010S tIimoLII-it2y pH:
tSlE2y1t o {2004 wSali2yalotiie  wEs

FO2Y Y tzylie hyB20S Y SyAT (SIRSIAKILIT Y Syh20aKIL)
{1t 12aSaaY Sy M2
Yy24tSRISKEKS2UBKIZMly1£ M[ 3

Public Agenda Page 43



ATTACHMENT

TECHNICAL MANUAL
Teaching Principles

Decision Making

Players need to be able to develop playing skills, emotional skills and collaborative skills to be
a solid golf player. In training, the instructor must provide the players with problems and
allow them to come up with the solution. Too often coaches, instructors and others TELL the
players the solutions without allowing the players the valuable experience of learning. There
is no depth of understanding developed. With this in mind, coaches need to go through the
phases of teaching:

Phase A - introduce the skills: cognitive, effective, psychomotor

Phase B - help in decision making of the players by providing cues/strategies

Phase C - the players use the skill in break down drills with training aids

Phase D - the players use the skill in game like situations (simulation) and on the golf course
*NOTE: Phases C and D cannot be developed if Phases A and B are not developed.

Players will be taught to understand the importance of:
Swing Plane

Posture

Alignment

Composure

Execution

Decision Making

Technical Principles of the game

The concepts of play that are applied in developing golf ability. The players must learn the
concepts which build upon one another in order to produce an effective golf swing and a
mental readiness required. Players are introduced to the following ideas.

Golf Swing: Biomechanics

The understanding of biomechanics is needed in maximising distance and accuracy of golf
shots. Golf biomechanics applies the principles and technique of mechanics to the structure
and function of the golfer in an effort to improve golf technique and performance.

The components can be broken down into the following broad categories:

Kinetic movement - basic physics
Anatomy and Physiology — muscle groups and body awareness

Public Agenda Page 44



Etiquette

Golf etiquette refers to a set of rules and practices designed to make the game of golf safer
and more enjoyable for golfers and to minimize possible damage to golf equipment and
courses. Although many of these practices are not part of the formal rules of golf, golfers are
customarily expected to observe them. Attributes such as honesty, integrity, diligence, and
respect are just a few examples that need to be addressed in the social and emotional
learning component.

Sport (Golf) Psychology

Sport psychology is where almost all amateurs fail and young people fail. You must learn to
avoid the fear and frustration that often creep into our minds during a difficult round of golf
and/or practice. There are simple tips to make your mental game stronger and break through
mental collapses on the course.

Career Planning/Opportunities

Players are taught to play the game from a foundational point of view. This is so players can
build upon each skill and more readily problem solve where and when mistakes were made.
The opportunities in the class and on the court will enable students to identify the diverse
opportunities available at the post-secondary level and in the work force.

MRSS Golf Academy Year Plan
Key Areas of Focus

Individual Skills

Grip- The connection from the instrument (club) to the body is only with the hands. This is
the fundamental starting point for every type of swing.

Posture- Great golf posture is crucial for consistent and powerful ball striking. The golf swing
is essentially a turning motion around a central column -- that central column being your
spine. The better the position and the angle of your spine at address, the better it will be
throughout the swing, especially at impact.

Alignment- A consistent golf swing and a consistent golf game can only be built on proper
alignment. Don't try and correct faults in your game before addressing this issue. To check
your alignment, pick a target in the distance and set up to the ball as normal.

Swing- (Mechanics) Golf stroke mechanics is the means by which golfers make decisions and
execute them in the sport of golf. For all golfers, it consists of a pre-stroke, in which golfers
choose which club they want and their stance, and the actual stroke. The four major areas
include using:

1 Putter
1 Wedges
1 Irons

1 Woods

Course Management- making smart decisions as you work your way around the course,
whether it is picking the right club for a certain shot, or picking a safe target line to keep your
ball out of harm's way. This is often connected to course etiquette and sport psychology.

Goal Setting/Planning- it is imperative for students playing golf to set goals, develop
objectives, and plan. This focuses on training, understanding and nutrition.

Public Agenda Page 45



Concepts
Scoring- Break out dribbles, lead/ trail post (first “"Big” rim races), wings bump baseline,
wings enter lane early/ exit lane late, decision making during numerical advantages

Reading the green- single vs double gaps, 3 point spacing, weak side stretches defense

Slope- Pass/Cut/Fill, Drive/Drift, Dive/Lift, perimeter movement off penetration (creating long
close outs), post movement off penetration (circle under vs short corner drift), high/low post
interaction

Bunker Play- Set up dribbles, two dribbles off pick, accept vs. reject, pocket pass, lob, pick
and roll/pop, slip

Wind Play- Accept (curls, straight cuts, flares/ fades); reject, 15t Cutter vs 2" Cutter, one to
the rim, one shapes up to the ball and gets to space

Golf Rules of the Game- Closing out, weak side “1”, deny vs Pack Line, help the helper, stunt
and recover, defensive transition

Course Management- prevent reject, trap, switch, hedge and recover, squeeze and get under
(2 under), 1 under, downing; weak side rotation on roll vs recovering to own check

Technical and Tactical Components
Fundamental Skills — Core Strength/Power/Speed

1 Physical strength and conditioning: Core Lower body resistance training

1 Squats, Split Squats, lunges, deadlifts, Isometric stance

1 Upper body resistance training bench/ push ups, lat pulls, triceps extensions, shoulder
press, lateral raises, biceps

1 Plyometric Work

1 Deceleration, Hurdle Bounding, Box Jumps

1 Agility, Balance, Coordination, Speed, Flexibility

1 Golf Specific Movement

1 Squatting, Lateral Movement/ Sliding

Playing Skills

Set Up

Grip

1 Posture

q Alighment

1 Target

Putting

Grip

There are various techniques to putt
f traditional

1 reverse grip
1 claw grip

Public Agenda Page 46



Lag Putting

1 Distance

1 Focus on weight and slope
Alignment
1 Reading the green
] Routine
Chipping
Wedges
f Gap
1 Lob
1 Pitching
Techniques
1 Flop
1 Lob
1 Pitch and roll
1 Spin/No Spin
1 Blade
Iron Play
1 Ya, V2, 34, Full swings
1 Ball Flight
o] Straight
o] Draw
o Fade
o Punch out
Woods
1 Tee height
1 Ya, V2, 34, Full swings
1 Ball Flight
o Straight
o] Draw
o Fade
o Punch out

Course Management

Etiquette

Scoring

Rules of the game
Club selection
Respect

= . _—a _—_a _a

Game Play

Public Agenda Page 47



Etiquette

Order of play

Speed of Play

Time to look for lost ball - speed of play

Farthest from Pin putts first and may hole out

Sand bottles to be carried during game play.

Golf attire and shoes specific to course regulations and school regulations

ouhkwNe

Fundamental Rules

1 Language/Noise
1 Special rules specific to each golf course known as “Local Rules”

Course/Driving Range Rules

Respect - greeting/clean up area/return equipment
Warm-up

Repair divots and pitch marks

Proper Attire

= —a _—a _a

Types of Competition

1 Stroke Play
1 Best Ball
] Scramble

Game Scoring and verification

1 How to read a score card
1 How to strategize a round based on the scorecard
1 How to record one’s score during a game

Off the Course & Driving Range/ In the Classroom

Recovery

1 Use of down time

1 Sleep

1 Nutrition/hydration - pre/post game
1 Personalized growth pain

Social/Emotional

Self-confidence

Focus and concentration

Anxiety

Debrief

Imagery/ Visualization

Goal setting

Centred breathing/ self-regulation
Developing routines

Internal / external motivation

= . A _a _a _a _a _a _»a

Public Agenda Page 48



Life Lessons

Academic preparation and organization
Time management

Leadership skills

Community building

Community involvement
Accountability

= =a = —a —a —a

Public Agenda Page 49



ATTACHMENT B

Garibaldi Secondary School

In partnership with

Bullpen Baseball School

Baseball Academy
Proposal

S 44’;,

GAR/p
4y 2
)
) 4
J
008

=

January 26th, 2018

Public Agenda Page 50



Garibaldi Baseball Academy Proposal

Introduction -

Garibaldi Secondary has seen over the last few years a number of students transfer out of
district to attend Softball Academies and has had discussions with parents and community
members regarding the interest of establishing an Academy at our location based on that
interest. After meeting with Bullpen, a baseball development company, in Spring 2017 we sent
out a survey through the district parent Portal, to parents of students currently in Grade 5 - 10 to
assess the viability of offering a Baseball and Softball Academy within School District #42.

There were 714 responses to the Softball and Baseball Academy survey with 438 responses
indicating that their child(ren) currently plays softball or baseball in the Maple Ridge-Pitt
Meadows community. The responses that identified their primary interest as the Softball
Academy was: 374.

To determine a suitable location for an academy, the following question was asked:
0 Would you be interested in enrolling your child(ren) in a Softball and/or Baseball
Academy in the following school zone/s? (Check all that apply.):
3 West Zone (Pitt Meadows & Westview) - 35.5%
3 Central Zone (Thomas Haney & Maple Ridge) - 59.2%
3 East Zone (Garibaldi & Samuel Robertson) - 44.9%

The preferred format which was identified by 63% of respondents was two sessions conducted
during the regular school day.

Below is a sample of parent feedback which identified strong support for the addition of a
Softball Academy in School District No. 42.

“Maple Ridge needs this. we have lots of great athletes that play this sport. We need to keep them here in
our own community. | love this idea! lets keep our athletes here and give them these opportunities at
home.” (Parent Survey Feedback)

“Our son would LOVE THIS. He currently plays baseball. Fall ball. Winter ball and summer ball. We would
be very interested.” (Parent Survey Feedback)

“Finally!!'"! Our son only plays baseball and | have been waiting and wondering if anyone was going to
offer something for baseball families. It's about time!! Our sport counts too. Baseball is one of the oldest
games in history and we baseball families are die hard fans just the same as basketball or hockey.... etc.
So happy this is finally being considered.” (Parent Survey Feedback)

“Both my sons (born in 2002 & 2007) would benifit from this academy. They are both baseball players. My
grade 10 son just played for team BC and represented our province in a special tournament in Chicago.
He also just finished up a Bantum AAA season with the west coast cardinals and he is currently playing

Public Agenda Page 51



midget AAA fall ball with the tri-cities. We have considered the academy in Abbotsford; however, if district
42 had one that would be amazing. He is looking to play baseball in college and being able to attend a
baseball academy would bring him closer to realizing this goal.” (Parent Survey Feedback)

In the context of the school setting at Garibaldi, the addition of a Baseball and Softball Academy
would serve to round out the student life experience for our school while, based on the data
from the survey, draw students to Garibaldi as a First Choice school.

Teacher - Kevin Whalan

Administration Liaison - Darren Rowell & Tom Levesque
School - Garibaldi Secondary School

Service Provider - Bullpen Baseball Academy

O¢ O¢ O¢ O«

Program Description —

3 Students would be enrolled in two courses that will be scheduled back to back
and occur either in the morning or afternoon on a rotating basis meeting 2.5
times a week for approximately 6 hours a week on average.

During warm and dry weather months the program will run using:

3 Garibaldi Fields, Garibaldi Gym and Weight Room facility, Cliff Park diamonds

and Albion Park diamonds

During cold and wet weather months the program will run using:

3 Garibaldi Gym and Weight Room facility, Ridge Meadows Minor Softball
Association Indoor Facility in Albion.

2 The Indoor Facility has turf flooring, 4 retractable batting cages, upstairs viewing
platform, 3 washrooms, conference room and video editing and analysis room.
The batting cages can be moved in a way to create a large indoor
throwing/fielding space.

W

W

The Garibaldi/Bullpen Baseball Academy will follow the Long-Term Player Development Model
developed by Baseball Canada and based on the Long-Term Athlete Development (LTAD)
model developed by Athletics Canada.

Students in the academy will initially be in the Training to Train (T2T) Phase which consists of
the following:

Objectives

Early in Stage

Consolidate fundamental baseball skills and introduce more advanced
baseball skills and tactics/strategies.

Optimize the skill set and build on competitive experiences.

Develop overall general physical fitness and general mental skills.
Introduce softball-specific mental skills and learn to cope with the
mental and physical challenges of competition.

O¢ O¢ O« (@

Public Agenda Page 52



Later in Stage

(0}

Ox¢

Further consolidate fundamental baseball skills and simple tactics/ strategies and
develop more advanced softball skills and tactics/ strategies.

Further develop overall general physical fitness, general mental skills and introduce
baseball-specific mental skills.

Focus on transferring the performance of skills developed in training into the competitive
environment with a greater focus on optimal team performance.

Physical
Window of trainability for:

O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O«

O«

O« O¢ O¢ O«

Speed (Window 2 - between 5 to 20 seconds in duration)

Strength

Stamina

Introduce general physical conditioning

Develop strength and power using formal weight training under the supervision of a
qualified fitness instructor.

Develop speed, agility, and quickness by using specific activities that focus on change of
direction using intervals between 5 to 20 seconds. These activities can be done during
the warm-ups.

Develop aerobic capacity and aerobic power.

Develop flexibility with special attention during the growth spurt.

Introduce injury prevention.

Encourage participation in 1 to 2 complementary sports over the year. Encourage daily
participation in numerous sports or physical activities.

Baseball Technical/Tactical

O« O¢ O«

O« O«

Mental

O« O¢ O«

Ox¢

Divide players based on skill levels if possible.

Focus on individual and team development rather than on the competitive outcome.
Consolidate all fundamental baseball skills and tactics/strategies and introduce
advanced baseball skills and tactics/strategies. Reinforce baseball skills in practice using
game simulations, but emphasis shifts to performing skills well during games.

Encourage players to play 2 to 3 positions in baseball.

Use rule modifications to prevent injury and to ensure the focus is on player
development. Structure competition to focus on development.

Introduce and develop baseball-specific mental skills.

Develop visualization skills.

Develop players’ autonomy by encouraging decision-making during practices and
games. Encourage players to make decisions about their sporting experiences and
training.

Develop goal setting.

Public Agenda Page 53



Ox¢

Provide team-building/socialization activities.

Develop emotional control.

Introduce game plans, pre-game, and game routines.

Introduce stress management, coping strategies, and attentional control.

O« O¢ O«

Character Development

0 Establish a code of ethics and encourage personal growth and development through
teachable moments and acknowledge players doing something well. Formalize teaching
with examples or discussions.

0 Continue developing fair play attitudes and behaviours: respect for self, teammates,
coaches, opponents, officials, rules, and sport.

0 Continue to develop positive individual values: respect for the truth, moral reasoning,
including considerate behaviour, responsibility/accountability, mental toughness,
determination, and integrity.

0 Continue to develop positive team concept, taking pride in: teamwork, work ethic,
humility, playing safely, tolerance, inclusiveness, expressing gratitude, and accepting
and fulfilling role on team.

e Educational Merits/ Research Supporting the Program -
32 RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SPORTS/PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES AND
STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT - Weiss (2008)
3 Why Would Sports Have a Positive Effect on Student Achievement?

Yy~ According to Weiss (2008), despite its potential to promote social,
psychological, and physical development and health-related outcomes,
the youth sport context is often neglected in the "physical activity"
literature. Organized sports can be related to positive youth development
through self-perceptions; motivation; character development; social
relationships; and observational learning. Recent research has examined
skill acquisition on one domain (e.g., sports) that is beneficial to other
domains (e.g., school, home/family) and leads to healthy and
adaptive outcomes.

y" RESEARCH ON SPORTS ACTIVITY AND SPORTS ACADEMIES: AN
OVERVIEW Robert S. Brown Research Co-ordinator 09/10-07 December
2009

Y RO8(SportsActivityAcademies\SportsAcademiesOverview-Final)rb.3457

Yy http://www.tdsb.on.ca/Portals/research/docs/reports/SportsAcademiesOv
erview-Final.pdf

e Sustainability -
3 The survey data indicates that there is a strong base of baseball players in the
community.
Yy~ There were 714 responses to the Softball and Baseball Academy survey
with 438 responses indicating that their child(ren) currently plays softball

Public Agenda Page 54


http://www.tdsb.on.ca/Portals/research/docs/reports/SportsAcademiesOverview-Final.pdf
http://www.tdsb.on.ca/Portals/research/docs/reports/SportsAcademiesOverview-Final.pdf

or baseball in the Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows community. The responses
that identified their primary interest as the Baseball Academy was: 374.

e Student Profile -
3 The Baseball Academy is for students in grades 8-10 beginning in the 2018-19
school year.
3 Students will be drawn from throughout the school district and would be open to
students from neighbouring school districts as well.
3 The goal of the Academy will be to operate two cohorts of students - a Junior
(8-10) and a Senior (11-12) group.

e Staffing Needs/ Implications -

3 Students participating in the Academy will receive a Physical Education 10-12
and Softball Academy course credit. These courses are ministry funded and will
provide the MRTA staffing required for Garibaldi to have a teacher on staff to
have 2 teaching blocks to partner with Ridge Meadows Softball Academy to
operate the academy.

e Suitability of Current Facility -
3 Garibaldi Athletic Field, Gym, Weight Room and Classroom will be required
2 Ridge Meadows Softball Association “Warehouse” will be the primary training
facility between November and February.
3 Albion Athletic Park

0 Financial Considerations -
3 $2,500 Annually

Yy~ $2,500 x 25 Students = $62,500 Annually

Yy Student Fees = $6,250 Monthly
Head Coach Fee - $1,600 per/month
Associate Coaches - $2,000 per/month
Guest Coaches - $600 per/month
Facility Rental - $1,200 per/month
Transportation - $500 per/month
Total Monthly Expenses - $5,900

O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O«

o Outline of Implementation Timeline -
3 Spring 2017 - Initial Discussion & Planning with Baseball Baseball School
October 2017 - SD42 District Survey
November 2017 - Feedback from Garibaldi PAC
January 2018 - Feedback from Garibaldi Staff
March 2018 - Player & Parent Information Night
April 2018 - Player Registration

MW W W W W

Public Agenda Page 55



3 September 2018 - Launch of first cohort of the Garibaldi/Bullpen Baseball
Academy
2 Required cohort of 22-25 players in grades 8-10

Evaluation Plan -

3 Evaluation of student learning - students will be evaluated based the the
following criteria: participation, skill development based on personal growth,
knowledge of the game and athletic leadership. Rubrics for transparent
progression of each area will be used so that students are able to see where they
are currently performing and have tangible direction about how to improve in
each domain. Self assessment blended with coaching/teacher feedback will be
key to a team approach to overall improvement for each student.

Yy  Participation 25%
Yy~ Personal skill development 25%
Yy Knowledge of the game 25%
Yy Athletic Leadership 25%

BAA Courses if any need to be developed -
o Initially no BAA courses required (Baseball BAA 10-12 to be written)

Public Agenda Page 56



ATTACHMENT C

Garibaldi Secondary School

In partnership with

Ridge Meadows Minor Softball
Association (RMMSA)

Softball Academy
Proposal

Public Agenda Page 57



Garibaldi Softball Academy Proposal

Introduction: Garibaldi Secondary has seen over the last few years a number of students
transfer out of district to attend Softball Academies and has had discussions with parents and
community members regarding the interest of establishing a Softball Academy at our location
based on that interest. After meeting with the Ridge Meadows Softball Association in the Spring
2017, we sent out a survey through the district Parent Portal, to parents of students currently in
Grade 5 - 10.

There were 714 responses to the Softball and Baseball Academy survey with 438 responses
indicating that their child(ren) currently plays softball or baseball in the Maple Ridge-Pitt
Meadows community. 364 respondents identified their primary interest as the Softball Academy.

To determine a suitable location for an academy, the following question was asked:
0 Would you be interested in enrolling your child(ren) in a Softball and/or Baseball
Academy in the following school zone/s? (Check all that apply.):
3 West Zone (Pitt Meadows & Westview) - 35.5%
3 Central Zone (Thomas Haney & Maple Ridge) - 59.2%
3 East Zone (Garibaldi & Samuel Robertson) - 44.9%

The preferred format which was identified by 63% of respondents was two sessions conducted
during the regular school day.

Below is a sample of parent feedback which identified strong support for the addition of a

Softball Academy in School District No. 42.

0 iMaple Ridge needs this. we have lots of great athletes that play this sport. We need to
keep them here in our own community. | love this idea! lets keep our athletes here and
give them these opportunities at home.o (Parent Survey Feedback)

Ox¢

fil think to keep students that play and are still in school in our district this would be a
huge benefit as we are losing students to Yale and Delta who both have good softball
academies.o (Parent Survey Feedback)

0 fiWe are currently considering leaving our district to have our daughter play for an
academy, but would rather she play in her own district. Maple Ridge needs this as we
are losing so many talented players to other districts.0 (Parent Survey Feedback)

0 fil think this is a great idea and was considering enrolling my child in Yale Secondary

School in Abbotsford but now she may be able to stay in town.o (Parent Survey
Feedback)

Public Agenda Page 58



0 fil would love to see a softball academy in maple ridge. The sport is growing quickly with
the introduction of it back into the olympics and the Canada cup being hosted in Surrey.
My daughter wants to attend and our only other option would be Yale which is a bit of a
drive to say the least. Thank you.o (Parent Survey Feedback)

0 {iWe were considering moving our daughter to softball Academy at Yale. We were willing
to take a bus to Yale from West Maple Ridge. | believe you would get interest from
students in Langley Surrey area for softball academy that was in school as private
lessons and club teams take up time after school. Most of Softball academy students
would be multiple sport athletes that would | believe attend.0 (Parent Survey Feedback)

In the context of the school setting at Garibaldi, the addition of a Softball Academy would serve
to round out the student life experience for our school while, based on the data from the survey,
draw students to Garibaldi as a First Choice school.

Teacher - Heather Holland

Administration Liaison - Darren Rowell & Tom Levesque
School - Garibaldi Secondary School

Service Provider - Ridge Meadows Softball Association

Program Description T Students would be enrolled in two courses (Physical Education and
Fitness Strength and Conditioning) that will be scheduled back to back and occur either in the
morning or afternoon on a rotating basis meeting 2.5 times a week for approximately 6 hours a
week on average.

During warm and dry weather months the program will run using:

Ox¢

0 Garibaldi Fields, Garibaldi Gym and Weight Room facility, Cliff Park diamonds and
Albion Park diamonds
0 During cold and wet weather months the program will run using:

Ox¢

Garibaldi Gym and Weight Room facility, Ridge Meadows Minor Softball Association
Indoor Facility in Albion.

The Indoor Facility has turf flooring, 4 retractable batting cages, upstairs viewing
platform, 3 washrooms, conference room and video editing and analysis room. The
batting cages can be moved in a way to create a large indoor throwing/fielding space.

The Garibaldi/RMMSA Softball Academy will follow the Long-Term Player Development Model

developed by Softball Canada and based on the Long-Term Athlete Development (LTAD)
model developed by Athletics Canada.

Public Agenda Page 59



Students in the academy will initially be in the Training to Train (T2T) Phase which consists of
the following:

Objectives
Early in Stage

o]

O« O¢ O«

Consolidate fundamental softball skills and introduce more advanced
softball skills and tactics/strategies.

Optimize the skill set and build on competitive experiences.

Develop overall general physical fithess and general mental skills.
Introduce softball-specific mental skills and learn to cope with the
mental and physical challenges of competition.

Later in Stage

Further consolidate fundamental softball skills and simple tactics/ strategies and develop
more advanced softball skills and tactics/ strategies.

Further develop overall general physical fitness, general mental skills and introduce
softball-specific mental skills.

Focus on transferring the performance of skills developed in training into the competitive
environment with a greater focus on optimal team performance.

Physical
Window of trainability for:

O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O«

Ox¢

O¢ O¢ O¢ O«

Speed (Window 2 - between 5 to 20 seconds in duration)

Strength

Stamina

Introduce general physical conditioning

Develop strength and power using formal weight training under the supervision of a
qualified fitness instructor.

Develop speed, agility, and quickness by using specific activities that focus on change of
direction using intervals between 5 to 20 seconds. These activities can be done during
the warm-ups.

Develop aerobic capacity prior to PHV and aerobic power after PHV.

Develop flexibility with special attention during the growth spurt.

Introduce injury prevention.

Encourage participation in 1 to 2 complementary sports over the year. Encourage daily
participation in numerous sports or physical activities.

Softball Technical/Tactical

O¢ O¢ O«

Divide players based on skill levels if possible.

Focus on individual and team development rather than on the competitive outcome.
Consolidate all fundamental softball skills and tactics/strategies and introduce advanced
softball skills and tactics/strategies. Reinforce softball skills in practice using game
simulations, but emphasis shifts to performing skills well during games.

Public Agenda Page 60



0 Develop at least 4 pitchers per team early in stage and at least 3 pitchers later in stage.

0 Encourage players to play 2 to 3 positions in softball.

0 Use rule modifications to prevent injury and to ensure the focus is on player
development. Structure competition to focus on development.

Mental

0 Introduce and develop softball-specific mental skills.

0 Develop visualization skills.

0 Develop playersi autonomy by encouraging decision-making during practices and
games. Encourage players to make decisions about their sporting experiences and
training.

0 Develop goal setting.

0 Provide team-building/socialization activities.

0 Develop emotional control.

0 Introduce game plans, pre-game, and game routines.

0 Introduce stress management, coping strategies, and attentional control.

Character Development

0 Establish a code of ethics and encourage personal growth and development through
teachable moments and acknowledge players doing something well. Formalize teaching
with examples or discussions.

0 Continue developing fair play attitudes and behaviours: respect for self, teammates,
coaches, opponents, officials, rules, and sport.

0 Continue to develop positive individual values: respect for the truth, moral reasoning,
including considerate behaviour, responsibility/accountability, mental toughness,
determination, and integrity.

0 Continue to develop positive team concept, taking pride in: teamwork, work ethic,
humility, playing safely, tolerance, inclusiveness, expressing gratitude, and accepting
and fulfilling role on team.

Educational Merits/ Research Supporting the Program -
0 RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SPORTS/PHYSICAL ACTIVITIES AND

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT -

0 Why Would Sports Have a Positive Effect on Student Achievement?

3 According to Weiss (2008), despite its potential to promote social, psychological,
and physical development and health-related outcomes, the youth sport context
is often neglected in the "physical activity" literature. Organized sports can be
related to positive youth development through self-perceptions; motivation;
character development; social relationships; and observational learning. Recent
research has examined skill acquisition on one domain (e.g., sports) that is
beneficial to other domains (e.g., school, home/family) and leads to healthy and
adaptive outcomes.

Public Agenda Page 61



3 RESEARCH ON SPORTS ACTIVITY AND SPORTS ACADEMIES: AN
OVERVIEW Robert S. Brown Research Co-ordinator 09/10-07 December 2009

3 RO08(SportsActivityAcademies\SportsAcademiesOverview-Final)rb.3457

3 http://www.tdsb.on.ca/Portals/research/docs/reports/SportsAcademiesOverview-

Final.pdf

Sustainability -

The survey data indicates that there is a strong base of softball players in the community.
Partnering with Ridge Meadows Softball Association will provide a connection with the local
softball community.

0 There were 714 responses to the Softball and Baseball Academy survey with 438

responses indicating that their child(ren) currently plays softball or baseball in the Maple
Ridge-Pitt Meadows community. The responses that identified their primary interest as
the Softball Academy was: 364.

Student Profile -

The Softball Academy is for students in grades 8-10 beginning in the 2018-19 school
year.

Students will be drawn from throughout the school district and would be open to students
from neighbouring school districts as well.

The goal of the Academy will be to operate two cohorts of students - a Junior (8-10) and
a Senior (11-12) group.

Staffing Needs/ Implications -

o]

Students participating in the Academy will receive a Physical Education 10-12 and
Softball Academy course credit. These courses are ministry funded and will provide the
MRTA staffing required for Garibaldi to have a teacher on staff to have 2 teaching blocks
to partner with Ridge Meadows Softball Academy to operate the academy.

Suitability of Current Facility -

@]

0

(@

Garibaldi Athletic Field, Gym, Weight Room and Classroom will be required

Ridge Meadows Softball Association iWarehoused will be the primary training facility
between November and February.

Albion Athletic Park

Financial Considerations -

O« O¢ O«

$1800 annually per player

25 players = $45,000.00 Annually / $4,500 Monthly

Monthly Fee Breakdown
o Coaching Fees
3 Facilitator 1: (Head Coach): $80.00 x 25 hours = $2,000.00
3 Facilitator 2: (Assit Coach): $50.00 x 25 = $1,250.00

Public Agenda Page 62


http://www.tdsb.on.ca/Portals/research/docs/reports/SportsAcademiesOverview-Final.pdf
http://www.tdsb.on.ca/Portals/research/docs/reports/SportsAcademiesOverview-Final.pdf

O« O¢ O«

3 Facilitator 3: (Assit Coach): $30.00 x 25 = $750.00
Softball Warehouse Facility: (#7 - 23382 River Road) NO RENTAL FEES $0.00
Transportation /Gear Package / Guest Presenters & Coaches - $500 monthly
Monthly Projected Expenses - $4,500

Outline of Implementation Timeline -

O« O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ O¢ Ox

Spring 2017 - Initial Discussion & Planning with Ridge Meadows Minor Softball Assin

October 2017 - SD42 District Survey

November 2017 - Feedback from Garibaldi PAC

January 2018 - Feedback from Garibaldi Staff

March 2018 - Player & Parent Information Night

April 2018 - Player Registration

September 2018 - Launch of first cohort of the Garibaldi/RMMSA Softball Academy
3 Required cohort of 22-25 players in grades 8-10

Evaluation Plan -

0

Evaluation of student learning - students will be evaluated based the the following
criteria: participation, skill development based on personal growth, knowledge of the
game and athletic leadership. Rubrics for transparent progression of each area will be
used so that students are able to see where they are currently performing and have
tangible direction about how to improve in each domain. Self assessment blended with
coaching/teacher feedback will be key to a team approach to overall improvement for
each student.

3 Participation 25%
3 Personal skill development 25%
3 Knowledge of the game 25%
3 Athletic Leadership 25%

BAA Courses if any need to be developed -

o]

Initially no BAA courses required (Softball BAA 10-12 to be written)

Public Agenda Page 63



Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Superintendent
Sylvia Russell

Re: SUPERINTENDENT'’S UPDATE Date: February 7, 2018
(Public Board Meeting)

Information

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the Superintendent’s Verbal Update, for information.

Public Agenda Page 64



A ITEM 10
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Secretary Treasurer
Flavia Coughlan

Re: ENROLMENT PROJECTIONS Date: February 7, 2018
(Public Board Meeting)

Information

BACKGROUNDZ/RATIONALE:

Every year, the Ministry of Education requests school districts to provide a three year
enrolment projection for the purposes of projecting operating grant requirements. The
Enrolment Projections Committee has prepared and will submit to the Ministry the attached
enrolment projections for the years 2018/19, 2019/20 and 2020/21 (Attachment A).

The three-year headcount enrolment projections for students enrolled in regular K-12
schools were prepared using the following data:

e enrolment projections from the Baragar system;

e five year average (grade-to-grade) transition rates; and

e local knowledge of recent and historical enrolment trends.

For grades 11 and 12 the estimated enrolment headcount is converted into FTE by applying
2017/18 SD42 conversion rates and for grade 10 the conversion rate has been reduced to
100% to reflect the removal of Planning 10 from secondary timetables starting next year.

For 2017/18 it is estimated that regular school age student full time equivalent (FTE) will
increase by 275.5 FTE (from 14,085.5 FTE in 2017/18 to 14,361.0 FTE in 2018/19). Summer
Learning Grades 8 - 9 is expected to decrease by 30 FTE and Summer Learning Grades 10
- 12 is expected to increase by 40 FTE while all other Summer Learning Enrolment is
expected to remain the same. Continuing Education is expected to increase (3.63 FTE),
District Alternate is anticipated remain the same and Distributed Learning is anticipated to
decrease by 18.5 FTE because the elementary program will be registered as a regular school
starting in 2018/19.

For students with special needs, a small decrease is projected for Level 1 (1 FTE), an
additional 20.0 FTE is projected for Level 2 and an additional 2.0 FTE for Level 3 special
needs. English Language Learners is projected to increase by 52.0 FTE students while
Aboriginal Education and Non Graduated Adults is anticipated to remain the same.

While February and May enrolment counts are difficult to predict at this time, it is anticipated
that Continuing Education enrolment will decrease by 5.0 FTE in February and another 5.0
in May while Distributed Learning K- Grade 9 enrolment will decrease by 5.0 FTE in February
and another 5.0 in May.

For 2019/20 an enrolment increase of 376 FTE school age regular student FTE is projected,
continuing to increase by another 438 in 2020/21.

Not included in the attached submissions are the projections for Graduated Adults enrolment
which is estimated to decrease by 25 FTE. International Education enrolment projections

Public Agenda Page 65



Enrolment Projections
Recommendation — February 7, 2018 Public Agenda
Page 2

have not yet been finalized but an enrolment decrease is anticipated due to the limited space
available in our elementary schools.

These enrolment projections will form the base for Ministry estimated Operating Grants for
2018/19 which will be announced no later than March 15, 2018. Also, staff will be using
these projections in the building of the 2018/19 Preliminary Operating Budget.
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the Secretary Treasurer’s report on Enrolment Projections
for information.

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 66



ATTACHMENT A

+SNai2y m 1 wSFIASR nnkmkmy

{USLIMY  oyfSy e2d a0K22t Riadudl yarY oSu KSUSY alls wikasttiil aSR2éa
alylaiie 2f 9RaOkiiRy Sy2ty Syl (iSyR Saiiy 1488 S 12y 0K TSR 2y0S I 40K22¢ RIAMI01 yirY oSN 1a SyISISR 16205
026trY'y 1210 SHOK 27 (S (KIS 8SHia RiaL-8SRe

AU [OR Oyi2Y Syh b2i5a
HANTKuy LyBSUY HAMYKMG | HAMDKHA | HIHIKHM

_148
{2Y'Y'SU [SHiyly3y DUI-RSA mrT 1510242yl 9yREY Syl nTc| nTc nTc| nTc nc| nTc nrc,
{irY Y SU [SHiyly3y DUI-RSE yrth /260ES 9yii2eY Syl HeC| HOC. HeC| HOC. HeC| HOC HeC|
{i2Y"Y'SU [SHiyly3Y DUI-RSA mamu /242138 9yR2(Y Syl nnp nnp nnp nnp nnp nnp nnp
DUI-RS y 5 ¢ /IR3a19y121Y Syl /2laSa H H H H H H H

{SLIGSY 051 9yn2tY Syl /24zyi 1 {0K226113S 20112y

Yau {il-yRIHIR owS3dtlili {0K2214 Ce9 o{0K226r1 350 mninyptpann|  mnfocmtnnnn|  wntunmencyy|  mniroTtnnnn ondp]  mpivTpinnan|  mniTncigmyo
MMIOTpA upinnAn MMIOTpA upinnAn MMIOTpA upinAn MMIOTpA

HNMIMHPA HOMIMHPN HNMIMHPA HOMIMHPN HNMIMHPA HOMIMHPN HNMIMHPA

SlaiilodqiSR [SHyly3 Ce9 6{0K2261 35 puipnn 00innnn puipnn 00innnn puipnn 00innnn puipan
¢20lf 9401 ISR {0K221113S 9yIRY Syl wnioydtpann|  mnicpntmupn|  mnipnpencyy|  wptnkcomupn|  wnitypionap| mpincnowepn| - mpinpnidmyo
/KI-y3S Ti2Y tiSgi2ad  SHI HCNICHPA MpPIPCYY | oTCONNN HANYYNT| Henoheyy |

M Mp mn Mp

cpn TNo THN TIM
mon myy| mon myy|
Tnn TYD ynn Hun
MIHNO mIoNC| MIHNO MIoOD)|

ONIMHP ONIMHPA

/2yliyezly3 9Ru0l-ii2y Ce9 1 {0K22f11 38 pinnnn pinnnn pinnnn pinnnn ponnnn pinnnn ponnnn LIISY 681 Syni2ty Sy 1-0iidiie
/2yflyfly3 9R&0Hi2y C¢9 1 b2yiDil-Riz rfia N opinnnn N opinnnn N opinnnn 2 y2(i lyOfizRS Dll-RizHSR ¥ Rarfli Syn2ey Syl
SlliiodiSR [SHiyly3 C¢9 YTDUIRS ¢ 6{0K221r13S) pinnnn nbnnnn pinnnn nbnnnn pinnnn nbnnnn ponnnn

SliiiodiSR [SHHiyhy3 C¢9 DUIRSE mammH 6{0K22611 350 HtnaN HAtAAAN HtnAN HAtAAAN HtnAN HAtAAAN POfiRS 2yie yS& Li2ain{SLISY 0SI Syt Syl 10
SiliodiSR [SHiyhy3 C¢9 1 b2yiDilRI-iS ¥Rafia HonAn HIAAN HonAn HIAAN HonAn HIAAN Honnnn|52 y2i lyOfRS DI-RizIISR 1Ritl Syli2ey Syl

[SSt m {LISOil{ b C¢9 DIi2gUK 0! ff {0K220 n n n n n n n

1505t 1 {USOII bSSRa Ce9 D2k o1t {0KR2td p p P p p p P

[S05t 0 {LS0I{ bSSRa C¢9 DI2&iK o1 i {OK22f) p p p p p p p

bS&02Y Si wSFiaSSa Ce9 6{il-yRHIR 5 1iSiy1S 20 onnnn nbnnnn onnnn nbnnnn onnnn nbnnnn nonnnn|LyOtizRS 2y yS& Lizain{SLIISY 651 Syli2ty Sy 1-0iidiie

9[[ C¢9 ol-LiSa U2 bSG02Y Sil wST3SSa 2yte n n n n n n n
ald 9yi2ty Syl /2ayi 1 /2yllyiy3 ORu0Ii2y yR Sliion

/2yliyEzly3 9Ra0I-i2y C¢9 1 {0K22f113S HtnAN HAtAAAN HtnaN HAtAAAN HtnAN HAAAAN /OfiRS 2yt yS¢& Li2ainCSoliizlig Syrty Syl 10
/2y/liyzly3 9Raz0I-i2y C¢9 1 b2yiDIIRAzI-IS ¥Rzt nannnn opinn nannnn opinn nannnn opinn navnnnn |52 y2i iyOfiRS DIl-Rizl- ati Syn2ey Syl
SllliodiSR [SHiyhy3 C¢9 YIDUIRS ¢ 6{0K22 13S0 pinnnn nnnn pinnnn nannn pinnnn nonnnn pinnnn

SliiodiSR [SHiyly3 C¢9 DUI-RSE mamwn 6{0K22611 356 Hbnnnn HAtAnAN Hbnnnn HAtAnAN Hbnnnn HAtAAAN y0iizRS 2yte ySé LizaincSolilie Sylity Syl 10lidiie
SlaiilodiSR [SHyly3 C¢9 1 b2yRDulRaIS ¥Rafla Hin HnN Hin HnN Hin HInN Hin

Fb2iSaY alyh

O0KIy3S ly Syni2fy Syl 720 SHOK Riaii0i 2 iKS TiryRSR a0K22(11-3S Ce9 Synty Syl 14 tiaSR ly IS narkmy 20Sukily3 38 iy yiSOHOal-ii2y”
{US0It bSSRaL L[ IyR 'o2ui3iy1 OReOIiiRY KI-65 655y Saliy HSR waly3 TIdSrad i Synzty Syl (idyRa
/2yfiyaly3 9RuOl-i2y! SIiNoRiSR [SHylyar 1iSuy1-iS {0k226ar 1Rufi Ce9l {irY Y'SU [SHyly3 IyR DUIRS yip /i2aanoyi2ey Syl

Syr26y Syl (20l HIS HE OHIISR F2ISHIR RY KS nanTkmy 2USHHiy3 3018 ey y uSO1Otf1ii2ys
9yN2fY Syl 20 CSoldzIHIg IyR alé IS OHNISR T2U8 1R 2 SalNY 1S4 02yHHySR Iy iKS wmmkmy 2SIy 301ya iy y uSOHOl-ii2ys

{iSLor  9yBSu Sy 1iSa F20 IKS 01:aS 2F 82l RIN0NE aiiRSyD Y20SY Syl 20 mmyknd? LyOEZRS I-ye NSESAI 158 IadirY Liii2ya (K14 82a0 Riai0d KI-4 YIRS Iy iia Sairy 1S3 ly kS /2'Y'Y Syt 02fiY yo

iy QyNREY Syl /24yt 1 9aiiY SR {0K22(11 35 9yR(Y Syt a2dSY Syt

fS1-4S LI20IRS IRRId2y1€ RSIHE T20 TKS /KIy3S T2 Y tiSai2ia , SH tlyS 1-620S 68 yRIOI-ily3 GKS NSI-a2ya UK I-i 824 Riaiiol IyBIOILIiSa Syney Syl 0KI-y3S lyikS flySa 65241
HIIMYKNG /2YY Syl
bSi L6y lyRY 13Uy
S i2y1 iRy B2y
yi2KTi2Y lyRSLISYRSyE d0K2264
y0SaKSEI of (KS RIS YiyRSFHISYD
¢201 94l SR {Ok22611 38 9yi2tY Syl a20SY Syt s

{iSUnt ol RiAGNOH KI-4 02y&IRSISR I 2F iKS 7106218 y2(3R 1y (KS 0KS01 6l LN2GIRSR 1y RSESERLIYA (KiA Sady IS

{iSUpY  f51-45 LNRAIRS I- 02yfI-0i 72 T2tt2émirl) ljnSalizyar

bl
IS
QY it IRRISaEY

{iSlcr  =KSye2a KIFS 02YLISISR iKia F20YT LSS Sty HEhi (2 ai0KI-St [Soliyt ClyRiy3 1yI-8all avyRaiie 27 9Ra0kii2y it
Y Hitirai0k -5 SolinyX 320160001 Kan6:S0ir{s nu 9yi2ty Syl 9aily'1-i8a c20y: 2 1) iK1y ¢KilaR 18T CSoNdzIi MpE Hnmy

Public Agenda Page 67



School District 42 > EM

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Inclusive Education
Committee

Re: INCLUSIVE EDUCATION COMMITTEE Date: February 7, 2018
UPDATE (Public Board Meeting)

Information

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The Inclusive Education Committee held its last formal meeting on January 29, 2018. In
attendance were Harry Dhillon (Assistant Superintendent), Mike Scarcella (District Principal,
Learning Services), Rhonda Jones (District Vice Principal, Learning Services), Ken Clarkson
(Trustee), Trish Salisbury (Director, Ridge Meadows Child development Centre) and Kim
Dumore (DPAC). Following discussion at previous meetings regarding the terms of reference
for this committee and minimal participation/attendance at meetings over the past two
school years by parents and community partners, the group acknowledged that the time
had come to move forward in a different manner. Although there were mixed feelings about
dissolving this committee, there was broad acknowledgement about the substantial
progress that has been made in the area of inclusive practices since the inception of the
committee. There was acknowledgement that it is timely that supporting inclusion is now
more appropriately embedded within a committee whose focus is supporting education for
all students. The updated and broadened Terms of Reference of the Education Advisory
Committee were well received. The group suggested that the Education Advisory Committee
terms be expanded to include the Principal of Aboriginal Education (under Principal/Vice
Principal Liaisons) and Aboriginal Community Liaisons (under Community Liaisons). The
group also suggested that student participation/input be sought on matters as deemed
appropriate by the Education Advisory Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the Inclusive Education Committee Update for information.

Public Agenda Page 68



ITEM 12

School Dlstrlct 42

Maple Rldge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From:

Trustee
Mike Murray
Re: MOTIONS TO BCSTA PROVINCIAL Date: February 7,2018
COUNCIL

(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

The attached motions will be considered at the upcoming BCSTA’s Provincial Council
scheduled to take place from February 16 - 17, 2018 in Vancouver.

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 69



9.1 IMPACT OF FUNDING FORMULA REVIEW
SUBMITTED BY: Metropolitan Branch
BE IT RESOLVED:

that BCSTA request that in the impending funding formula review, the provincial
government ensure that no district experiences a funding loss in any area, including per
pupil funding.

RATIONALE:

This motion is emergent as the Ministry of Education has set a deadline of February 28, 2018 to
receive written input from boards and BCSTA regarding the funding formula.

Metropolitan Branch Members supported previous BCSTA motions around the need for
consultation with individual boards of education to identify their school district’s unique
education and community needs leading to a funding formula review that accurately reflects the
funding needs of districts.

We are concerned that the provincial government’s description of the funding formula review
currently underway does not include assurances of adequate funding for each district’s needs.

Given chronic underfunding in many areas of public education, boards of education stress that
in order for any funding formula review to be successful, an overall increase in funding is
essential to be able to meet our shared mandate of student success as no district can suffer
greater shortfalls in funding.

REFERENCES:

2017 BCSTA AGM Motions:

e 33. Review the Current Funding Formula for Public Education in BC
That BCSTA work with the Ministry of Education to establish a working committee in the
event that the funding formula for public education comes up for review. The
Committee, with representation from the Ministry of Education and the Ministry of
Finance, would consult with individual boards of education to identify their school
district’s unique educational and community needs. This process should precede the
work of the Funding Allocation System Technical Review Committee (“TRC") in order to
inform the TRC on the priorities and concerns that exist district-by-district, and to assist
in the development of a new, fair and equitable funding formula for public education in
British Columbia. Carried

Public Agenda Page 70



9.1 IMPACT OF FUNDING FORMULA REVIEW

e 34. Funding Formula

That BCSTA strongly urge the Ministry of Education and Ministry of Finance to consult
with BCSTA, BCASBO and BCSSA through the Funding Allocation System Technical

Review Committee to develop a new funding formula that accurately reflects the funding
needs of districts. Carried

This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing
Foundational or Policy Statement.

20f2

Public Agenda Page 71



9.2 SPECIFIC FOCUS FOR FUNDING MODEL REVIEW
SUBMITTED BY: SD8 (Kootenay Lake)

BE IT RESOLVED:

that BCSTA request that during the funding model review, the Ministry of Education’s
province-wide consultation includes a specific focus on how to best strengthen the delivery
of public education in rural and remote communities.

RATIONALE:

This motion is emergent because if this matter is delayed until AGM, we will miss the
timeline provided by the Ministry of Education for providing input regarding the guiding
principles and funding formula model review.

This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing
Foundational or Policy Statement.

This motion relates to Foundational Statement 8.1FS (Government Support for
Education).

This motion relates to Policy Statement 5.1.2P (Rural Education).

Public Agenda Page 72



9.3 RURAL EDUCATION ENHANCEMENT FUNDING REPORTING AND CRITERIA
CHANGES

SUBMITTED BY: SD6/ (Okanagan Skaha)
BE IT RESOLVED:

that BCSTA request the Rural Education Enhancement Fund (REEF) be included in the
Ministry of Education’s budget as a line item incorporating this funding into operations
revenue (similar to the Unique Geographic Factors supplement) and, should the criteria
change, schools currently receiving the grant continue to receive the grant.

RATIONALE:

This motion is emergent as if this matter is delayed until AGM, it will be too late to influence the
2018-2019 provincial budget, which is the new government’s first full budget. This motion is
needed to ensure REEF is kept and that districts receiving REEF for schools maintain this
funding and are exempt from any changes to the REEF criteria. Many districts are relying on
REEF to keep schools open. It is imperative that REEF be included in the provincial budget and
current planning

This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing

Foundational or Policy Statement.
This motion relates to Policy Statement 5.1.2P (Rural Education).

Public Agenda Page 73



9.4 ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
SUBMITTED BY: SD38 (Richmond)
BE IT RESOLVED:

that BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education to provide sufficient additional funding to
school districts, beginning in the 2018/19 school year, to provide the basic level of
resources for emergency preparedness as detailed in Ministry of Education’s Emergency
Management Planning Guide for Schools, Districts and Authorities.

RATIONALE:

The motion is emergent because there are provincial budget implications for government. If this
matter is delayed until AGM, it will be too late to influence the 2018-2019 provincial budget,
which is the new government’s first full budget. Currently, school districts are expected to fund,
or find alternate sources of revenues, such a PAC fundraising, to be compliant with the
expectations of the Ministry of Education in regard to student and staff safety and emergency
response preparedness. There exists an inequity of emergency response preparedness across
districts and across the province, as districts are forced to choose between learning and
operational needs. A base level of preparedness, as already articulated in provincial guidelines,
is the reasonable and equitable responsibility of a government that expects preparedness to
occur.

This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing
Foundational or Policy Statement.

This motion relates to Foundational Statement 9.1FS (Safe Environment).

This motion relates to Policy Statement 8.1.4P (Fully Funded Mandates for
Boards of Education).

REFERENCE:

e Ministry of Education’s Emergency Management Planning Guide for Schools, Districts
and Authorities

Public Agenda Page 74


https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/administration/kindergarten-to-grade-12/safe-caring-and-orderly-schools/emergency-management-planning-guide
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/administration/kindergarten-to-grade-12/safe-caring-and-orderly-schools/emergency-management-planning-guide

9.5 ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR ABORIGINAL PERSPECTIVES, CONTENT AND
INSTRUCTIONAL METHODOLOGIES

SUBMITTED BY: SD50 (Haida Gwair)
BE IT RESOLVED:

that BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education to increase funding to support Aboriginal
perspectives, content and instructional methodologies in public schools.

RATIONALE:
This motion is emergent as if delayed until AGM, it will be too late to influence the 2018-2019

provincial budget, which is the new government’s first full budget.

The Ministry of Education requires that Indigenous content be included cross-curricular but
there are no supporting funds to add appropriate resources to do so. This is putting pressures
on the use of targeted funds and thus taking away from existing programs.

This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing
Foundational or Policy Statement.

This motion relates to Policy Statement 5.3.1P (Aboriginal Education and General
Curriculum).

Public Agenda Page 75



9.6 BASE FUNDING FOR SMALL REMOTE AND RURAL DISTRICTS WITH LOW
ENROLMENT

SUBMITTED BY: SD50 (Haida Gwair)
BE IT RESOLVED:

that BCSTA request that the Ministry of Education consider, in addition to current
funding for geographic circumstances and special purpose grants, implementing a
minimum base funding level for small remote and rural districts with low
enrolment.

RATIONALE:

This motion is emergent as if it is delayed until AGM, it will be too late to influence the
Ministry of Education’s funding model review. Reductions to funding for districts with low
enrolment have significant impacts on programs and district-wide supports. For example, if
a school district has 500 students, the district would receive base funding at the level of
1,000 students and additionally maintain special purpose grant levels.

This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing

Foundational or Policy Statement.
This motion relates to Policy Statement 5.1.2P (Rural Education).

Public Agenda Page 76



25

School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

ITEM 13

RECORD

Pursuant to provisions of 72 (1) of the School Act, the following report is a general
statement of: (a) matters discussed; and (b) the general nature of decisions resolved at
the following meetings from which persons other than Trustees or officers of the Board,

or both were excluded:

December 6, 2017 Closed

Call to Order

Motion of Exclusion

Correspondence

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Superintendent Decision Items
Secretary Treasurer Decision Items
Board Committees

Chairperson Information Item
Superintendent Information Item
Secretary Treasurer Information Item
Superintendent Information Item
Secretary Treasurer Information Item
Board Committees

Trustee Motions and Notices of Motions
Adjournment

Meeting called to order at 1:35 p.m.
Approved

Received

Approved as amended
Approved as circulated
Approved

Approved

Approved

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Approved

Meeting adjourned at 3:29 p.m.

Public Agenda Page 77



	AGENDA
	A G E N D A
	B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	I.   TRUSTEE REPORTS
	K.  OTHER BUSINESS


	ITEM 1 Opening ProceduresRecommendation Cover
	ITEM 1 Attachment A SD.28
	ITEM 1 Attachment B
	ITEM 2 Confirmation of Minutes Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 2 Attachment January 24, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes
	__________________________________________________________________________

	ITEM 3 Implementation of the New Curriculum at Secondary Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 4 OTs Delegation Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 5 2019-20 International Fees
	ITEM 6 IT Plan Update
	ITEM 6 Attachment IT Review Plan - Report Feb 2018v7
	Introduction and background
	IT department
	Strategic Alignment
	Value Delivery and Cost Optimization
	Resource Management
	IT Policy Framework:
	IT Plan
	IT Services
	Services Catalogue
	Current Supported Purchase List from IT
	Current Service Levels

	Technology Investment Review
	Infrastructure
	Devices for Staff
	Software
	Software – Apps
	Devices for Students

	2017-2018 IT Focus
	Migration to Microsoft Cloud
	MyEdBC Support
	MyClass Support
	Training

	Parent Portal Development and Support
	SD42 MyCalculator

	Technology in the Classroom
	Inquiry in the Classroom
	MyPortfolio - Formative Assessment Practices
	Coding in the Classroom – Sphero Robotics

	IT Capital Budget
	2017-2018 Actual Capital Budget
	Estimated IT Capital Budget Requirements 2018-2023
	Laptops
	Storage (SAN)
	Phone System
	Wireless Systems
	Network Switches
	Summary of IT Capital Budget Requirements 2018-2023

	Summary of Budget Change Considerations
	IT Projects 2017-2018


	ITEM 7 Policies for Rescission Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 7 Attachment A Policy-ECAD
	ITEM 7 Attachment B Policy-JFCB
	ITEM 7 Attachment C Policy-JFCC
	ITEM 8 Specialty Academies Recommendation Cover Memo -
	ITEM 8 Attachment A MRSS Golf Academy Official Proposal (1)FINAL
	The Maple Ridge Golf Academy will be committed to providing a safe, positive and challenging environment for motivated players who want to improve and further develop their fundamental athletic and golf skills, learn team concepts and grow as elite st...
	We will promote learning through a growth mindset, and place value on fun, teamwork, sportsmanship, and leadership. We intend to create a community of leaders who will develop confidence and give back to the golf community, locally and provincially. C...
	district, providing Academy athletes with leadership opportunities through mentoring, coaching and promoting elementary school golf.
	The Maple Ridge Academy will put a large focus on academics, providing an environment that encourages and supports student-athletes. We will work to set and achieve academic goals of the student-athletes and to enhance opportunities to pursue post-se...
	Curriculum – please see attached Technical Manual
	Research on sport schools in Canada by Canadian Sport for Life (Way, Repp and Brennan, July 2010) indicates that participation in a specialist high skills program benefits students by allowing students to experience a range of customized learning oppo...
	31TUhttp://canadiansportforlife.ca/sites/default/files/resources/Sport%20Schools%20in%20Canada.pdfU31T
	Sustainability
	There are a number of junior golf programs in the Maple Ridge and Pitt Meadows area, offering golf programs for boys and girls starting as young as 4 years old. These clubs provide an important avenue for students to compete at various levels from nov...
	We anticipate expanding both the numbers and the grade levels of the Maple Ridge Golf Academy, adding coaches and cohorts as we grow and offering an after school program to the elementary schools.
	Student Profile
	The Maple Ridge Golf Academy would appeal to all student-athletes in secondary school who have chosen golf as their preferred sport. Initially, the program will welcome boys and girls in grades 8-12 from across School District 42. In the first year, t...
	Staffing Needs/Implications
	Suitability of Current Facility
	The Westview facility offers a full-sized gym, a small gym and an amazing weight room, which includes agility and footwork templates and a variety of cutting edge fitness and training apparatus. We can access the PE classroom space for classroom instr...
	Financial Considerations
	The anticipated costs are as follows:
	Player gear package - $400.00 each
	Including apparel, balls, hat, training sticks                $8,000.00
	Instruction:
	Zone Academy/Pitt Meadows Golf Club – 800.00 each   $16,000.00
	Pitt Meadows Golf Club – Membership (9 months) – 250.00  $5,000.00
	Pitt Meadows Golf Club – Range Card – 50.00    $1,000.00
	Tournament Fee – 75.00       $1,500.00
	MRSS - Golf-specific equipment and supplies    $500.00
	-mats
	-training tools, equipment
	-storage cage
	Contracts for guest coaches / trainers    $1,400.00
	Titleist Training Program        $350.00
	Advertising and promotion      $250.00
	Referee clinic/ NCCP certification for student-athletes              $2,000.00
	TOTAL EXPENSES $36,000.00
	TOTAL COST PER STUDENT-ATHLETE (Transportation) $2,100.00 per year

	ITEM 8 Attachment Ai SD 42 MRSS Golf Academy Technical Manual (1)
	ITEM 8 Attachment B GSS Baseball Academy Proposal 2018
	ITEM 8 Attachment C RMMSA Softball Academy Proposal (Feb 1st)
	ITEM 9 Superintendent's Update
	ITEM 10 2018-19 Enrolment Projections Memo
	ITEM 10 Attachment A Ministry Template - Feb 2018
	Projections

	ITEM 11 Motions to BCSTA Provincial Council Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 11 Attachment A BCSTA Provincial Council Motions
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.2
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.3
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.4
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.5
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.6

	ITEM 12 2017-2018 Board Records December 6, 2017
	ADP451F.tmp
	Projections

	ITEM 11 Attachment A BCSTA Provincial Council Motions.pdf
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.2
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.3
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.4
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.5
	2018-02 PC Agenda Package Advocacy Motion 9.6




